Puravankara Limited - Standalone
Statutory audit for the year ended March 31, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Puravankara Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone lnd AS fingncial statements of Puravankara Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other expianatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™ in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit including other
comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in equity for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinien

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements’
section of our repart. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the “Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our andit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We belicve that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
Ind AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 36{c¢) to the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements in connection with
the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary being subject to certain ongoing litigations, Pending resolution of
the litigations, no provision has been made towards the vendor’s claims on the Company and the resulting impact
of customer’s counter-claimns on the subsidiary in the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements. Qur
opinion is not qualificd in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

v
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019. These matiers were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For cach matter below, our dascription
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities deseribed in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone Tnd
AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, oyr audit
inchuded the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatemnent of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for cur audit opinion on the accomphnying
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

S.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP, a Limited Liabillty Partnership with LLP tdentity No. AAB-4295
Regd. Olfice : 22, Camac Sireet, Block 'B’, 3rd Floor, Kotkata-700 516
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Key andit matters

vy
How our audit addressed the Key audit matter

Adoption_of Tnd AS 115 - Revenne from Contract with Customers and Amendments to Ind AS 49

Investment Property fas described in note 38 of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements)

The Company has adepted Ind AS [15 « Revenue from
Contracts with Customers and Amendments 1o Ind AS
40 Investment Property consequent to issuance of Ind
AS 115, which is mandatory for reperting periods
beginning on or after Aprit 1, 2018.

The Company has applicd the modified retrospective
approach to all contracts as at April 0F, 2018, and has
given impact of Tnd AS 113 and Amendments to ITnd AS
40 application by debit to retained earnings as at the said
dafe by Rs.390.41 croves (net of tax).

‘The application of Ind AS 115 and Amendments to Ind
AS 40 has impacted the Company’s accounting for
recogaition of revenue from real estate projects (other
than revenue contract forming part of joint development
arrangements) and gain arising from derceognition of
investment property, which is now being recognised at
a point in time upon the Company satistying its
performance obligation and the customer obtaining
conirol of the underlying asset.

For revenue contract forming part of Joint Development
Arrangements  ((JDA’), the revenue from  the
development and transfer of constructed arca/revenue
share with a corresponding land/ development rights
received by the Company is measured at the fair value
of the estimated construction service rendered by the
Company to the land owner under JDA. Such revenue is
recognised over 4 period of time in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 115,

For contracts invelving sale of real estate unit, the
Company receives the consideration in accordance with
the terms of the contract in proportion of the percentage
of completion of such real estate project and represents
payments made by custowmers to secure performance
obligation of the Company under the contract
enforceable by customers. The assessment of such
consideration received  from  customers  involves
significant judgment in determining if the contracts with
customers involves any financing element.

Application of Ind AS 115 and Amendments o Tnd AS
40, including selection of transition method involves
significant judgment in determining when ‘control’ of
the goods or services underlying the performance
obtigation is transferred to the customer and the
transition method to be applied. Further, for revenue
contract  forming part  of joint  development
atrangements, significant estimate is made by the
management in determining the fair vakie of the
underlying revenue.

As part of our audit procedures, our procedures
included the following:

- We have read the accounting poticy for
recognition of revenue and derecognition of
investment property and assessed compliance of
the policy in terms of principies enunciated under
Ind AS 115 and Amendments to Ind AS 40,

- We obtained and tested the computation of the
adjustment to retained earnings as at the Ind AS
115 and Amendment to Ind AS 40 transition date,
on sample basis.

- We obtained and understood the revenue
recognition process and performed test of controls
over revenue recognition including determination
of point of transfer of control, completion of
performance obligation and fair value of estimated
construction service under JDA, on a sample basis.
- We performed test of details, on a sample basis,
and tested the underlying customer/JDA contracts
and sale deed/ handover documents, cvidencing
the transfer of control of the asset o the customer,
- We obtained and tested the computation of the
fair value of the construction service under JDA,
on sample basis.

- We tested the computation for recognition of
revenue over a period of time for revenue contracts
forming part of JDA and management's assessment
of stage of completion of projects and project cost
estimates on a test check basis.

- We assessed the disclosures made by .
management in compliance with the requirements
of Ind AS 115 and Amendments to Ind AS 40.




S.R. BATLIBOI & A;‘ssoamfs LiLP

Chartered Accountants

Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key andit matter

As the revenue recognition involves significant
estimates and judgement, we regard this as a key audit
matter.

Recording of related party transactions and disclosur

es (as described in note 39 of the Standalene Ind AS

financial statements)

The Company has undertaken transactions with its
related parties in the ordinary course of businass at arm’s
length. These include making new or additional
investments in its subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures and lending and borrowing of loans; and other
transactions to or from the related parties.

We identitied the accuracy and completeness of the said
refated party transactions and its discloswe as set out in
respective notes to the Standalene Ind AS financial
statements as a key audit matter due to the significance
of trangsactions with related parties and regulatory
cotnpliance thereon.

As part of our audit procedures, our procedures
included the following:

- Obtained and read the Company’s policies,
processes and procedures in respect of identifying
eelated parties, obtaining approval, recording and
disclosure of related party transactions on sample
basis,

- Read minutes of shareholder meetings, board
meetings and minutes of meetings of those charged
with governance in connection with Company’s
assessment of related party transactions being in
the ordinary course of business at arm’s length on
sampie basis.

- Tested, on & sample basis, related party
transactions with the underlying contracts,
confirmatioen letters and other supporting
decuments

- Agreed the related party information disclosed in
the Standalone Ind AS financial staternents with
the underlying supporting documents.

Assessing the carrving value of inventorv and advances/deposits paid towards land procurement (as

described in notes 7(a), 10(a) and 13 of the Standalone Ind AS Anancial statements)

As at March 31, 2019, the carrying value of the
inventory of real estate projects is Rs.4,500.63 crorcs
and land advances/deposits of Rs.218.25 crores.

The inventories ave carried at the lower of cost and Net
Realisable Value (NRV). The determination of the NRV
invoives estimates based on  prevailing market
conditions and taking into account the estimated future
selling price, cost te complete projects and setling costs.

Deposits paid under jeint development arrangements, in
the nature of non-refiindable amounts, are recognised as
land advance under other assets and on the launch of the
project, the same is transferred as land stock under
inventories. Further, advances paid by the Company to
the seller/ intermediary towards oufright purchase of
tand is recognised as land advance under other assets
during the course of transferring the legal title to the
Company, whereupon it is tragsferred to land stock
under inventories.

The aforesaid deposits and advances are carried at the
lower of the amount paid/payable and net recoverable
value, which is based on the management’s assessment
including the expected date of commencement and
completion of the project and the estimate of sale prices
and construction costs of the project.

Chr procedures in assessing the carying value of
the inventories/land advances/deposits included the |
following:

-~ We read and evaluated the accounting
policies with respect to inventories/land
advances/deposits

- We assessed the Company’s methodology
applied in assessing the carrying vilue under
the relevant accounting standards, on sampie
hasis. )

- We obtained and tested the computation
involved in asscssment of carrying value
including the net realisable value/ net
recoverable value on test check basis.

- We compared the realisable/recoverable
amount ot the asset to the carrying value in
books on test check basis.

- We made inquiries with management to
understand key assumptions used in .
determination of the net realisable value/ net
recoverable value on test check basis.
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* Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key andit matter

We identified the assessment of the carrying value of
inventory and land advances/deposits as a key audit
wmatter due to the significance of the balance to the
Standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole and
the involvement of estimates and judgement in the
assessment.

statements)

Compliange with repavment terms of borrowings (as deseribed in note 20 of the Standalone Ind AS financial

The Company has significant borrowings as it is the
key source of funds taken to finance its various real
estate development projects as well as for general
corporate prrpose.

We consider compliance with repayment terms of
borrowings as a key audit matter as this is a key
consideration for appropriate classification of loan
balances and relevant disclosures therson in the
Standalone Ind AS financial statements. Further,
compliance with repayment terms is part of
management’s assessment of gvaluating its gearing and
liuidity profile.

Our procedures in telation to compliance with
repayment terms of borrowings include the
foliowing:

- Obtained an understanding of the process and
testing the internal controls over timely
repayment of borrowings on sample basis.

= We tested the repayments of borrowings for a
sample  of transactions by reading the
underlying  contracts  for  repayments
schedules, comparing the actual cash flows
with the repayment schedules and tracing the
amounts paid as per books of account to the
bank statements of the Company.

- Assessed the maturity profile of the
borrowings to evaluate the classitication and
disclosure of borrowings on test check basis,

- Compared, on a sample basis, the balances
confirmed by the lenders with the balances as

per the books of accounts.

Assessing carrying value of Investments in subsidiary

associate and joint venture entities

{as described in note 6 of the Standalone nd AS Jinancial statements)

As at March 31, 2019, the carrying values of Company’s
investment in subsidiary, joint venture and associate
entities amounted to Rs, 45.89 crores. Management
reviews on a periodical basis whether there are any
indicators of impairment of such investments.

For investments where impairment indicators exist,
management estimated the recoverable amounts of the
investments, being higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. Significant judgements are
required to determine the key assumptions used in
determination of fair vatue / value in use.

As the impairment assessment involves signilicant
assumptions and judgement, we regard this as a key
audit matter,

Our procedures in assessing the impairment of the
investment included the following:

- We read and evaluated the accounting policics
with respect to investment

~ We asscssed the Company’s methedology applicd
in assessing the carrying value under the relevant
aceounting standaxds. 4

- We  assessed the Company’s  valuation
methodalogy applicd and tested the computation
involved in determining the recoverable amo(nt on
test cheek basis. .

- We compared the recoverable amount of the
investment to the carrying value in books on fest
check basis.

- We assessed the disclosures made in the
Standalone Ind AS financial statements regarding
such investments,

&
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Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the other information. The other information comprises the
mformation included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone [nd AS financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report is expeeted to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's
report.

Our opinion o the Standalone Tnd AS tinancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Tnd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other information
is materially inconsistent with the Standzlone Ind AS financial statements ot our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materialiy misstated,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) ol the Act with respect
to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financiat performance including other comprehensive income, cash Hows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Tndia, including the Indian
Accounting  Standards {Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibitity also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
andl for preventing and deteeting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudeat; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contreds, that sere operating effectively for
ensuring the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the prepatation and presentation of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Int preparing the standalone fnd AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to comtinue as a going coucern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance arc also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financtal reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements i

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
mcludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not # guarantce that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can
arise from fraud or ervor and are considered material if, indevidually or in the aggrepate, they could reasonaply be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone [nd AS tinancial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detceting a matesial
misstatement resulting from frand is kigher than for one resulting from srror, as fraud may involve collusiosn,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain ar understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.
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= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists refated to events or conditions that may
cast signiticant doubt on the Corapany’s ability to continue as a going concern. if we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the refated disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

»  Evaluate the pverall presentation, structare and content of the standalone [nd AS financiat statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and gvents in a manner that achieves fair preseatation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timaing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any signiticant deficiencies in internal control that we
wdentify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on owr independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS firancial statements for the financial year ended March
31, 2019, and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial staternents and the other financial information as regards Company’s share in losses
of 3 partnership entities (2 limited liability partnership and | partnership firm) amounting to Rs.0.92 crores for
the year ended March 31, 2019, and included in the accompanying standalone Ind AS financiat statements. The
financial statements of such partnership entitics have heen audited by other auditors and whose reports have been”
[urnished to us by the management. Qur opinion, it so Far as it refates to the affairs of such pactnership entities, is
based solely on the report of other auditors. Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report vn Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Reporty Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of [ndia in terms of sub-scetion (1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Anmnexure 17 a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. '

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) ot the Act, we report that:

{(a) We bave sought and obtained all the information and explanations whick to the best of our knogvledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from ow examination of those books;

(¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Cumprcheflsive
[ncone, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account; ]

(¢} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standtards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 20135, as amended;
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the dircctors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being
appotiated as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Anunexure 2 to this report;

I owr opinion, the managerial remuneration ot the year ended March 31, 2019, has been paid / provided
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rude 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinien and to the best of our
information and according to the explanutions given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position i its
standalone Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 36(c) to the standalone Ind AS financial
staterments,

ii.  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicabie law or accounting standards,
for material foresesable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivatives contracts;

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferzed, to the [nvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For 8.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accopntants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 0 1049W/E300004

_\.‘_E;:rf?((larsh Ranka
Partner
Membership Number: 209567

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 18, 2019
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ANMEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PURAVANKARA LIMTED

() (1) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and sitaation of property, plant and equipment and investment property.

{by  All property, plant and equipment and investment property have not been physically verified by the
management during the year but there is a regutar programme of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No maierial
diserepanciecs werg noticed on such verification.

(©)  According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on the examination
of the registered sale deed/transter deed/registered joint development agreements provided to us, we
report that, the title deeds of immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment, capital
work-in progress and investment property are held in the name of the Company. Immovable properties
of land and buildings whose title deeds have been pledged as security for term loans and guarantees,
are held in the name of the Company based on confirmations received by us from lenders.

(i0) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
vear and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(iii) (1) The Company has granted loans to fowrteen companies and two limited liability partnership firms
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the loans are
not prejudicial to the Company's interest, having regard to management’s representation that the loans
are given to such parties considering the Company’s economic interest and leng-term trade relationship
with such parties.

(b}  Inrespect of the toans pranted to parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the loans and interest thereon are repayable as per the contractual terms. As per
the contractual terms, the loans and interest thereon have not fallen due for repayment. Accordingly,
there has been no default on the part of the partics to whom the money has been lent. ,

{c) There are no amounts of loans granted to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register
maintained under section i8% of the Companies Act, 2013, which are overdue for more than nincty
days.

(iv) Tn our opinion and zecording to the information and explanations given to us, provisidns of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of loans to directors including entities in which they are
interested and in respect of loans and advances given, investments made and, guarantzes, and securitics
given have been complied with by the Company.

2 The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies {Aceeptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accerdingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v} of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) ‘We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, related to the construction activities and are of the opinion that prima facie, thg speeified
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the same. .
¥
{vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of
custom, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it though there has been a slight delay in a few cases
in deposit of tax deducted at source, provident fund and professional tax.
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(b)  According to the information and explamations given to us, no undisputed amouats payabie in respect
of provident fund, employees” state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, duty of custom, cess
and other statutory ducs were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payvable.

(¢)  According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax, guods and service tax.

duty of custom and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as tollows:
Name of the Nature Amourt Amount Period to Forum where the dispute
Statue of dues | demanded | paid under which is pending
Rs. Crore protest amaount
Rs. Crore relates

The Karnataka | Value 0.87 0.87 2005-2007 Deputy Commissioner of
Value Added | Added Commercial Taxes
Tax Act. Tax Department
The Karnataka | Value 6.36 1.91 20112012 High Coure, Karnataka
Value Added | Added
Tax Act. Tax
The Karnataka | Value 0.48 - 2013-2013 Deputy Cemmissioner of
Value Added | Added Commerctal Taxes
Tax Act. Tax Department
Karnataka Value 0.18 0.05 2012-2013 Joint Commissioner of
Value Added | Added Commercial Taxes
Tax Act. Tax Department Appeals
Chapter V of i Service 3.86 0.01 2007-200% Customs,  Excise &
the  Finance | Tax Service Tax Appellate
Act, 1994 Tribunal, Bangalore
Chapter 'V of | Service 2.23 - 2002-2006 Customs,  Excise &
the  Finance | Tax Service Tax  Appeilate
Act, 1994 Tribunal, Bangalore
Chapter 'V of | Service 29.57 0.46 2007-2017 Customs, Excise &
the  Finance | Tax Service Tax Appellate
Act, 1994 Tribunal, Bangalore
Income-Tax Income 16.26 - 2004-2006, Commissionf,:r of Income
Act, 1961 tax 2009-2011t Tax (Appeats)
Income-Tax Income 27.04 - 201§1-2014 | Assistant Commissioner
Act, 1961 tax of Income Tax +
Income-Tax Income 15.16 - 2015-2016 | Commissioner of Income
Act, 1961 tax Tax (Appeals)

(viii}  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a bank or financial institution. The Cmrlp’my did
not have any loans or borrowing from government or dues to debenture holders,

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has utilized the monies raised by way of term loans (representing loans with a repayment period beyond 36
months) for the purposes for which they were raised. The Company has not raised any monies by way of
initial public offer/ farther public offer.
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(xi)

{xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

(x)

{(xvi)

o

Based upon the audis procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we veport that no
fraud by the Company or no {raud on the Company by the ofticers and employees of the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration has
been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197
read with Schedude V to the Companies Act, 2013,

[n our opinion, the Company is uot a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the retated
parties read with note 39 of the standalone Ind AS [nancial statements are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of Companics Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet, the Company has ot made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash trangactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in Section 192 of the
Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-JA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, are not applicable to the Company.

For 8.R. Batlibol & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
CAL Firm Registfation Number: 10049W/E300004

perAdarsh Ranka

Partner

Membership Number: 209567

Place: Bengaluru

Date: May 18, 2019
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATLE ON THE
STANDALONE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PURAVANKARA LIMTED

Report on the Internal Finaneial Centrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Puravankara Limited (“the Company™)
as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
vear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financiat contrals based on
the internal control over financiat reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internat Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibitities inchule the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
casuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the aceuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opieion on the Company's internal firancial controls over financial reporling
with refercnce to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing as specitied under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the oxtent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Iudia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standaione firancial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in alt material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating
effectivencss. Our audit of internat financial controls over financial reporting inciuded ebtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material wealkness exists, and festing and evaluating the design and operating ctfectiveness
of internal controi based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud ot
error. :

T
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for,our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls over tinancial reporting with reference to these standalone financial
statemnents.

+
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial
Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial veporting with reference to these standalone financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reportitg
and the preparation of financial statements for externat purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's intetnal financial controf over financial reporting with reference to these standalone
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detait, accurately and fairly reflect the ransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are heing made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material eftect on the financial statements.

Iuherent Limitations of Internai Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Standalone Finuncial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financtal controls over financial reporting with reference to these
standalone financial statements, inciuding the possibility of collusion or improper management ovestide of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may ocewr and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalong {inancial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compiiance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in alt material respects, adequate internal financial controts over financial
reporting with reference t these standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements were operating eftectively as at March 3t, 2019,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteriz established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control staied in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiat Controls Over Financiai
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartersd Accountants of India.

For 8.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registedtion Number; 101049W/E300004 i

LA darsh Ranka
Partner

Membership Number: 209367

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 18, 2019




Pueravankara Limitec
Standalone Bakance Sheet us at March 34, 2019

tAl amounts in Indian Rs. Grore. uniess otherwise stated)

ASSEYS

Non-current assets
fa} Property, plant and equipment
(1) Canital work-in-progress
(€} Invgstmerl properties
[d) intangible assels
{gj Financial assets
i} hwestinents
1) woans
(iil} Other financial assets
if) Deferred tax assals (het)
{g) Assots for current tax {net)
{m Other non-currant assots
Total non.current assots
Current assets
{a} Inventories
b} Firancial assets
{i) Trade receivables
{ity Cash and cash quvalents
(i} Bank batances other than (i) anove
{iv) Loans
(v} Othor financial assets
{c: Othar current assols
Total current asscts

Total assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EGLITY
‘fa) Hauhy share capital
{0} Jiher equity
Total equity
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
{a} Finarciat fiabilitics
{1} fhofrovangs
41 Other firancia fianiklios
(iy) Provisions
Tetal non-current liahilities
Current liabilities
ta) Firancia liabilities
iy Borrowings
{il) Trade payables :
) Tolat outslanding dues of micro enterprises and smal enterprisas
(B} Tomt owslanding dues of cradilors other than micre enterprises ang smail evterprises
{ity Other tinancial Tabilities
iby Oher cuirrent kanilitios
{c} irovisions
Total current Habilities

Total equity and liabitities
Summary of significant accounting policies

Note

oaPa

Ba
12

10a

14
15
16
7o
8b
i0b

i

20a
a
22a

20b
23

215
24
220

e

The accormpanying notes rofersed to above form an integral part of the standalone financial statoments

As per report of even gate

For S.R. Batilbol & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants |,

ICAL f1rm ;;;\;&Eiqjimﬁ;m ber. 101048W/E300004
'af p(}m Ranka Ashish R Puravankara

—varing Maraging Director
DIN 00504524

Yombershio ne.: 208567

Kuldepp Chawla
“inancial Officer

Bengatsi
May 18,7078

Bengaluru
May 18, 2019

e 8eard of Director }of Puravankaga Li

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

-4
20.39 31.87
33.42 33.25
6181 63.75
3.33 an
45.89 43.37
£59.00 849,01
19.87 26.10
201.78 39.02
35.18 20.67
107.40 93.86
1,196.87 1,004.01
4,50063 3,447.19
11967 166.20
7733 80.38
0.19 0.16
70.39 54.84
11.06 328.43
184.39 168,21
4,063.66 3,275.41
5.160,53 5.079,.47
118,58 118.58
,628.30 1,874.10
1,647.88 ,992.68
254.78 137.07
14.11 1027
7.34 7.08
276.23 154.40
56787 4B7.62
0.48 374
311.65 279.33
1.381.86 1,220.75
1973.03 1,138.58 ;
1.53 2.32
4,216,47 3,132.34
§60.53 5 270,42

N
§

e
1 +
Nani R Choksey

Joint Managing Directar
DN 00504555

@Q\L\&V\ .

Bindu Doraiswamy
Company Secretary
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Puravankara Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Logs for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts in Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated) Note March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Income
Revenue from operations . 25 1.474.91 885,60
Cther income: 26 6413 104.56
Tatal 1,639.04 980.56
Exptnses
Sub-conlractar cost 262,66 326.99
Cost of raw materials, components and stores consumed 27 44.51 42.62
Purchase of land stock 216.89 216.54
(Increase)f decrease in inventories of stock of flats, land stock and work-in-progress 28 406.33 {73.01)
Employee benefils expense 29 83.66 7287
Finance costs 30 238.01 181.91
Depraciation and amorlizalion expense 31 969 8.78
Other expenses 32 14568 127.07
Total expenses 1,407.44 803.57
£rofit before tax 131.80 86,99
Tax expense 11

Current tax - .57

{xefarred tax 36.83 0.19
Total fax expense 39.83 9.76
Profit for the year 91.77 77,23

Other comprehensive income "OCIY
ftems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

{1} Re-measurement gains/{losses) on defined benefit plans {0.65} 0.72)
{ii} Income tax relating to above 0.23 0.25
Total other comprehensive income {0.42) (0.47)
Tatal comprehensive income for the year {comprising profit and QG 91.385 76,78

Earnings Per equity Share ('EPSY)
(Nominal value per equity share Rs. & (March 31, 2018 : Rs.5}

Basic (Rs.) 3.86 326
Diluted {Rs} 3.80 3.26

Weighted average number of equity shares used in computation of EPS

Basic -in numbers crores 2372 2372
Diuled - in numbers crores E 23.72 23.72
Summary of significant accounting palicies 22

Thi accompanying notes refarrad to above form an integral par of the financiat slatemenls

alf of,the Board of Direciors of Puravhnkgra Limited
' . C ; g("‘ '

/i, AL

. Por-Atarsh Ranka Ashish R Puravankara Nani R Choksey
Panner Managing Direclor Joint Maraaging Director
Membership no.: 209567 BIN 00504524 0D'N 00504555 A

A - 3
A
\/\/‘*- ’

Kuldeep/Chawla Bindu Doraiswamy
nciat Officer Cormpany Secretary '

As per roport of even date

For S.R. Batiibol & Asgociates LLP
Charlered Accountgrts
1CAI Firm regigtrafion number: 101049W/E300004

and on bey

Roengalury
May 18, 2019

Bengaluru
May 18, 2018
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Puravankara Limited
Standalone Statement of cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2049

{All amounts in Indian Rs., Crore, unless otherwise stated) March 31, 2019

A, Cash flow from cperating activities

March 31, 2018

Profit before tax 131.60 86.98
Adiustments to reconcile profit after tax to net cash Hlows
Depraciation and amortization expense 989 8.78
Financial guarantee income {1.886) {1.92)
Liabilities no longer required wrilten-pack {26.69) {3.88)
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment {0.31) {G.59)
Profit on sale of invesiment propery {26.81) (26.81)
Dividend income on investments : {6.00) (32.83)
$Share in profits! {loss} of partnership firm investments (post tax) 0. 1.18
Finance costs 238.01 181.91
interest income {24.44) {53.51}
Qperating profit before working capital changes 294,10 159,32
Working capital adjustments:
(Increase)idacrease in lrade recaivables 46.53 126.37
(Increase)/ decrease in inventaries® 407 .68 (75.88)
{Increase) decrease in loans {2.93}) {18,55)
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets” 2561 {76.59)
{incroase)/ decrease in olher assels” 9.05 153.76)
Increase/ (decrease) in lrade payables 8575 86.13
Increasaf (decrease) in other financial Habiities 23.48 (0.32)
Increasef (decrease) in other liabilities {941.08) 44.10
Increasef (decrease) in provisions {1.18) (9.77)
Cash (used In)/ received from aperations {82,79) 183.05
Income tax paid (net) (14.51) (10.50}
Net cash flows {used inffrom operating activities {97.30) 172,55
* Alsg refer note 38.5 with regards to transition to Ind AS 115,
B, Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of investment proparties 35.60 -
Furchase of property, plant and equipment (including capital work in progress and capital (4,36} {1.44)
atdvances)
Purchase of intangible assels {1.50) (0.53)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.71 0.94
Investments made in equity of subsidiaries and associates (0.10) (3.02)
Advance towards investments - (15.00)
{.0ans given o subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures {346.48) (348.77)
Loans repaid Dy subsidiaries. asseciates and joint venltures 346,74 60.76
fnvesiment in bank deposits {original maturily of more than lhree months) (38.04) (2.11)
Redemplion of bank deposits {original malurily of more than lhree menlhs) 29.27 .51
Dividend received : 6.00 32.83
interest recaived 1222 53.57
Net cash flows from / (use<t in} investing activities 40.06 {215.26)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
P’roceeds from secured term {oans 1.139.28 52591
Repayment of secured term loans {777.28) (195.77}
Repayments of unsecured term loans 46,00 -
Loans taken from subsidiaries and associates 76.46 68.77
L.oans repaid to subsidiaries and associates (128.93) (110.86)
Dividends paid (incjuding taxes) 45.71) {57 .48)
Interest and other charges paid (230.07) (182.69)
Net cash {used intirom financing activities 79.74 48.19
Net {decrease)increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B + C) 22.80 .48
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of lhe year {73.89; (79.37)
Cash and cash equivatents at the end of the year (as per note 15 to the financiat statements) (51.39} {73.89)
Components of cash and cash equivalents Notes March 31, 2013 March 34, 2018
Cash and cash equivalents 15 71.33 84738
Less: Cash credit facilities from banks (note 20) 20 (128.72) (154.27)
Cash and cash equivalents reported in cash flow statement {51.39) {73.88)
Summary of significant agcounting polities 22
L3

The accompanying noles referred 1o above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per report of even date

For 5.R, Batiiboi & Assoclates LLP r gnd on behalf of the Board of Djreciors of Purava

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm tegistrati arumben 101049WIE300004 »
/"\ i

per rsh Ranka Ashish R Puravankara Nani R Choksey

Pariner Managing Director Joint Managing Director

Membership no.: 209567 el DOIN 00504524 OIN 00504855

o
kA
Kulddep Chawla Bindu Doraiswamy

“inancial Officer Company Secretary

Bengaluru
May 18, 2018
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Puravankara Limited

Standalong Statement of changes in equity for the year ended Mareh 3, 2019

{Allamounts in Indian Rs., Crore, unless otherwise stated)

A Equity share capital

Particulars

Equity share capital of face value of Rs. § each fully paid
23.72 crora (March 31, 2018 - 23.72 crore) equity

shares of Rs, 5 each fully paid

Nate: Also refar note 17
B. Other equity
Particulars

Balance as at { Aprit 2017

Frofit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Tetal comprehensive income far the year
Bividends {including lax on dividend)
Balance as at March 34, 2018

Profit for the year

Clher Comprehensive Income

Ind-AS 115 and Amendments to ind AS 40 lransition impact- refer -

note 38

Bividend (including lax on dividend}

Total comprehensive income for the year
Dividends (including tax on dividend}
Balance as at March 34, 2019

MNotes:
1. Alse refer note 18

2, As required under Ind AS compliant Schedule i, the Company has recognised re
tax) of Rs.0.42 crores [March 31, 2018: Rs.0.47 crores] as pa of retained earnings

Sumimary of significant accounting palicles

e
As at Movement As at Movement As at
il 2047 during 2047-18__March 2018 duri 918-19 . Marc| 201
118.58 - 118.58 - 118.58
118,58 - 418.58 - 418,58
Reserves and surplus
Securities General Retained Total
premiem reserve Earnings

863.61 80.28 810.97 1,854.86

- - 77.23 77.23
- - Q.47) 047}

963,61 80.28 887.73 1,931,862
- - (57.52) (57.52)
963.61 80.28 830,21 1.874.1¢

- - S§1.97 a1.77
- - {0.42) {0.42)
- {390.41) {380.41)
- - {45.74) {45.74)

963.61 8G.28 485.41 1,529.30

963,61 80,28 485,41 1.528.30

22

‘Fhe accompanying notes referrad to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per report of even date

For $.R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP
Chartored Agcountapts
ICAL Firm registcation number: 101049YWE300004

por rsh Ranka
“Pdftner
Membership no.: 208567

Bengaliru
Moy 18, 2010

Managing Director
DIN 0Q504524

Bangalura
May 18, 2019

argl on behalf of the Board of Biregctyges of Purav?kra
/{J/;LW
Ashish R Puravankara ani R Choksey

Joint Managing Director
DIN 00504555

~
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8intdu Doraiswamy
Company Secretary
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Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information w

Puravankara Limited (the ‘Company’) was incorporated on June 3, 1986 under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India
("*Act’). The registered office is located at 13071, Uisoor Road, Bengaluru 560042, tndia. The Company's shares are lisied on two
recognized stock exchanges in India namely National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited. The Company is engaged
in the husiness of real estate development.

The standalone Ind AS financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resclution of the Board of Directars on
May 18, 2019,

2. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2615, as amended
and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule 1N to the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule Ill). The
standalone financial statements of the Company are prepared and presented in accordance with ind AS.

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which
are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as exptained in the accounting pelicies below. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and seivices.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and fiabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowiedge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could resuit in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabifties. The effect of change in an accounting estimate is recognized prospectively.

{ Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The accounting policies adopted and methods of computation followed are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except
for items disclosed below.

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and Amendments 10 Ind AS 40 Investment Property consequent to issuance of
Ind A8 115, mandatory for reparting periods beginning on or afler April 1, 2018, replaces existing requirements of recognition of
revenue and derecognition of investment property. The application of Ind AS 115 and Amendments to ind AS 40 have impacted the
Company's accounting for revenue from real estate projects and gainfloss arising from derecognition of investment property.

‘The Company has applied the modified retrospective approach to all contracts as of April 1, 2018 and has given impact of application
of Ind AS 116 and Amendments to Ind AS 40 by debit to retained earnings as at the said date by Rs. 380.41 crores (net of tax).
Accordingly, the comparatives have noi been restated and hence not comparable with previcus period figures. The impact of
application of Ind AS 115 and Amendments to Ind AS 40 for the year ended March 31, 2019 is as detailed in nete 38.

(©) Current versus non-current dlassification
1
The Company presents assels and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expectad to be realized or infended to be sokd or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Helid primarity for the purpese of trading

- Expected to be realized within twelve months afler the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period +

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A Habiily is current when:
- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycie
- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
~ i is due o be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or )
- There is no unconditionat fight to defer the settlement of the liabifity for at least twelve months after the reporting peribd
Alt other liabifities are classified as non-current.
%
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.
The Company has evaluated and considered its operating cycle as four years for the purpose of current and non-current classification
of assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are classified as non-current assels/ liabilities.
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Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standatone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{AH amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, uniess otherwise stated)

(d} Property, plant and equipment

o
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to
its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Each part of an item of property, piant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is deprecigted
separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery. When significant pasts of ptant and equipment are reguired to be
replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives, Likewise, when a major inspection
is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. All other repair and maintenance casts are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its ook value only if it increases the future
benefits from its previously assessed standard of performance. Al other expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including
day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing paris, are charged to the statement of profit and foss for the
period during which such expenses are incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantiat peried of time to get ready
for its intended use are aisc included to the extent they retate to the period till such assets are ready o be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each batance sheet date is classified as capitat
advances under other non-gurrent assets,

An item of property, piant and equipment and any significant pan initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset {calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is inciuded in the income statement when the
Property, plant and equipment is de-recognized.

Costs of assels not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capitai work- in- progress. Capital work in progress
is stated al cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

{e) Depreciation on property, plant and eguipment and investment property.
Depreciation is calculated on straight line method using the following useful ives estimated by the management, which are equal te

those prescribed under Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2043, except certain categories of assets whose useful life is estimated by
the management based on planned usage and technicai evaluation thereon:

Category of Asset Useful lives Useful lives as per
(in years} Schedule Il {in years)
Buildings 60 60
Plant, machinery and equipments:
- Shuttering materials 7 15
- Other plani, machinery and equipments 10 15
Furniture and fixtures 10 10 ’

Computer equipment
- Servers and networking equipments
- End user devices

Office equipment

Motor Vehicles

@iiw O
DN A

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the remaining period of lease or their estimated useful life (10 yé'ars)‘ whichever is
shorter on straight line basis.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of properly, plant and equipment and investment property are reviewed
at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

{f) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initiat recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost less accumulated amoriization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assels comprising of computer software are amorlized using siraight line method over a pericd of six years, which is
estimated by the management to be the useful life of the asset.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortization of intangible assets are reviewed al each financias year end arid adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

I
Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposgl proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when asset is derecognized.
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Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 34, 2018
{AH amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated}

{Q) Investment property

Investment properties are measured intially at cost, including fransaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properiies are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The cost inctudes the cost of repiacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met,
When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced af intervals, the Company depreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Though the Company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property is disclosed
in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an annuzl evaluation performed by an accredited external independent valuer.

Investment properties are de-recognized when the entity transfers controf of the same to the buyer. Further the enlity also
deracognises investment properties when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future aconocmic benefit is expected from
their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss
in the period of de-recognition,

{h) Impairment

A. Financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109
requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss aliowance, The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses for all
contract assets and / or alt trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expecled
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit lesses or at an amount equat to the life time expected
credit losses if the credit risk on the financiai asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

8. Non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. I any indication exists,
or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverabie amount. An asset's
recovierable amount is the higher of an asset's of cash-generating unit's (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverabie amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing valug in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time vaiue of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If
no such transactions can be identified, an approgriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying
amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

n leases

.
‘the determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception
of the lease. The arrangement is, of contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or
assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Where the Company is lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an cperating lease. A lease that transfers substantialty all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

Finance ieases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease al the inceplion date fair value of the leased propenty or, if lower,
at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liabiiity. Finance charges are recognised in
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly altributable 1o qualifying assets, in which case they are
capitalized in accordance with the Company's general policy on the bofrowing costs.

+
A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the assef. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company wilt
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorler of the estimated useful life of the asset and
the lease term.

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are classified as
oparating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight—!’me basis
over the lsase term. -

Where the Company is the lessor 1

3
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as
cperating leases. Assets subject to operating feases are included under Investment property.
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o

Lease income from operating lease is recognized on a straight-ling basis over the term of the relevant lease including lease income
on fair value of refundable security deposits, unless the lease agreement explicitly siates that increase is on account of infiation, Costs,
including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs,
brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

(i) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized/inventorised as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other
borrowing costs are charged to statement of profit and toss.

(k) Inventories

Direct expenditure relating to real estate activity is inventorised. Cther expenditure (including borrowing costs) during construction
period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly atiributablé cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not directly attrioutable
for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use is charged to the statement of profit and loss. Direct and other
expenditure is determined based on specific identification o the real estate activity.

i. Work-in-progress: Represents cost incurred in respect of unscid area {including land) of the real estate development projects or
cost incurred on projects where the revenue is yet 1o be recognized. Work-in-pragress is valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value.

ii. Finished goods - Stock of Flats: Valued at lower of cost and net reatizable vaiue.
iii, Raw materials, components and steres: Vaiued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined based on FIFQ basis.
iv. tand stock: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Net reaiizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

) Land

Advances paid by the Company to the sefier/ intermediary toward outright purchase of land is recognized as fand advance under other
assets during the course of obtaining clear and marketable title, free from all encumbrances and transfer of legal title to the Company,
whereupon it is transferred to land stock under inventories/ capital work in progress.

Land/ development rights received under joint development arrangements ('JBA') is measured at the fair value of the estimated
construction service rendered {o the land owner and the same is accounted on launch of the project, The amount of non-refundable
deposit paid by the Company under JDA is recognized as land advance under other assets and on the launch of the project, the non-
refundable amount is transferred as land cost to work-in-progress/ capital work in progress. Furiber, the amount of refundable deposit
paid by the Company under JDA is recognized as depesits under loans.

{m) Revenue recognition
A. Revenue recognition i

a. (i) Revenue from contracts with customers
T
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects 1o be entitfed in exchange for those goods or services.
Revenug is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if
any, as specified in the contract with the customer, The Company presents revenue from contracts with customers net of indirect
taxes in its slatement of profit and loss.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a
portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price, the Company considers the effects
of variable consideration, the existence of significant financing components, noncash consideration, and consideration payable
to the customer, if any. #

Revenue from real estate development is recognised at the peint in time, when the control of the asset is lransferj“red to the
customer.

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which have been identified by the
Company as a single performance obligation, as they are highly interrelated/ interdependent.
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The performance obligation in relation 1o real estate develdpment is satisfied upon completion of project work and transfer of
control of the asset to the customer. g

For contracts invoiving sale of real estate unit, the Company receives the consideration in accordance with the terms of the
cordract in proportion of the percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents payments made by customers
to secure performance obligation of the Company under the contract enforceable by customers. Such consideration is received
and utiised for specific real estate projects in accordance with the requirements of the Real Estate (Regulation and
Development) Act, 2016. Consequently, the Company has concluded that such contracts with customers do not involve any
financing element since the same arises for reasons explained above, which is olher than for provision of finance toffrom the
customer.

Further, for projects executed through joint development arrangements not being jointly controlled operations, wherein the land
owner/possessor provides fand and the Company undertakes to develop properties on such Jand and in lieu of land owner
providing land, the Company has agreed to transfer certain percentage of constructed area or certain percentage of the revenue
proceads, the revenue from the development and transfer of constructed arealrevenue sharing arrangement in exchange of
such develcpment rights/ land is being accounted on gross basis on launch of the project. Revenue is recognised over time
using input method, on the basis of the inputs to the satisfaction of a performance abligation relative to the total expected inputs
1o the satisfaction of that performance obligation.

The revenue is measured at the fair value of the land received, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents
transferred. When the fair value of the land received cannot be measured reliably, the reverue s measured at the fair value of
the estimated construction service rendered to the land owner, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents
transferred. The fair value so estimated is considered as the cost of land in the computation of percentage of completion for the
purpose 0Of revenue recognition as discussed above.

(i) Contract balances

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company
performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a
contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is uncenditional {i.e., only the passage of
time Is required bafore payment of the consideration is due).

Contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration
{ar an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. I g custemer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods
or senvices to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due {whichever is
earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

a

(iii} Cost to obtain a contract

The Company recognises as an asset the incrementat costs of oblaining a contract with a customer if the Company expects to
recover those cests. The Company incurs costs such as sales commission when it enters into a new contract, which arg directly
related to winning the contract. The asset recognised is amortised on a systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer to
the customer of the goods or services to which the asset relates. )

Lease income
The Company's policy for recognition of revenue from operating leases is described in note 2.2(j}. ,

Share in profit/ loss of Limited Liability Partnerships (“LLPs") and partnership firm .
The Company's share in profits from LL.Ps and partnership firm, where the Company is a pariner, is recognised as income in
the statement of profit and loss as and when the right to receive its profit/ loss share is established by the Company in
accordance with the terms of contract between the Company and the pastnership entity.
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B. Other Income
a.  interestincome

fnterest income, including income arising from other financiat instruments measured at amortised cost, is recognised using the
effective interest rate method.

h. Dividend income

Revenue is recegrised when the Company's right to receive dividend is established, which is generally when shareholders
apprave the dividend,

) Farelgn currency transiation

Funclional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in

which the Compary cperates (‘the functionat currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the
Company's functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

i} Initial recognition - Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

ii) Conversion - Foreign currency monetary items are retransiated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-
manetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction. Non-menetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a
foreign currency, are transtated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

i) Exchange differences - The Company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/ settlement of foreign currency
monetary items as income or as expense in the period in which they arise.

{0) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of state governed Employee Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance are defined contribution
schemes (collectively the ‘Schemes’). The Company has no obligation, cther than the contribution payable o the Schemes. The
Company recognizes contribution payable to the Schemes as expendilure, when an employee renders the related service. The

contribution paid in excess of amount due is recognized as an assef and the contribution due in excess of amount paid is recognized
as a liability. .

Gratuity, which is a defined benefil plan, is accrued pased on an independent actuarial vaiuation, which is done based on project unit
cradit method as at the balance sheet date. The Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheet
as an assel or liability. Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liabitity/ (asset) are recognized in other
comprehensive income. In accordance with Ind AS, re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans recognized in OCl are
nol to be subsequently reclassified to statement of profit and loss, As required under Ind AS compliant Schedule [, the Comgany
recognizes re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax} 1o retained earnings.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected
urit credit method, made at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and
loss. The Company presents the accumufated leave liability as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an
unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date. K

[f9)] Income taxes

r
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year.
Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they refate to items that are recognized in

other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively, ¢

i. Current income tax

Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities based on the taxable income for that period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted ar substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

~
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it. Deferred income tax b

Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences at the
balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes, except
when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwilt or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for ail deduclible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carsy forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be wlilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probabie that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow ali or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.
Deferred income tax assets and lizbilities are measured at the tax rates that are expecied to apply in the period when the asset is
realized or the liability is setlled, based on tax rates (and tax faws} that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised ouwtside profit or loss is recognised cutside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity) in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCF or in equity.

{a) Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation (fegal or censtructive) as a result of past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required te settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the ime value of money Is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific 1o the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past evenls and whose existence will be confirmed only by the ocourrence
or nor-occurrence of ong or mere uncertain future events not wholly within the controf of the Company or a present obligation that is
not recognized because it is not probabte that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent fiability
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannet be recegnized because it cannot be measured reliably. The
Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses it in the financial statements, unless the possibility of an outflow of
rasources embodying economic benefits is remote,

If the Company has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision.
However, before a separate provision for an onerous contract is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss that has
occurred on assets dedicated to that contract.

" Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets and liabllities are initiafly measured at fair value at initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directy attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial #iabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on’initial
recognition of financial asset o financial liability, except for transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
and liabitities at fair value through profit or loss which are immediately recognized in statement of profit and loss.

i, Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a
business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principahand interest on the
principal amount cutstanding.

ii.  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss uniess it is measured at amortized cost or at falr value through
other comprehensive income on initial recognition, .
ili.  Debt instruments at amertized cost
A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: +
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
b} Contractuat terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principat amount outstanding.
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. Amorized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount of premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or foss, The losses  arising from
impairment are recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

w.  Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates b
Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost. Impairment recognized, if any, is reducbd from the
carrying value,

v.  De-recogrition of financial asset
The Cempany derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ing AS 109,
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vi. Financial liabilities *
Financial ltabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilitles at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, or as payables, as appropriate. The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and
borrowings including bank overdrafts. The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, which
is described below,

vit.  Financial liabilities at fair vaiue through profit or foss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or Joss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financiat liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred for the purpese of repurchasing in the near term.

viii.  Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Financtal liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest 'EIR’) method. Gains and Iosses
are recognized in profi or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized
cost is calcutated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integrat part of the
EIR. The £IR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

. De-recognition of financial liability
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantialiy different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantialiy modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original fiability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or foss.

x.  Fair value of financial instruments
In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses following hierarchy and assumptions that are based
on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.

Fair vatue higrarchy:

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial stalements are categorized within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest leve! input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» Level 2 — Vaiuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

» Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable
FFor assels and jiabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization {based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) ai the end of each reporting period,

() Cash dividend to equity holders of the Company

The Company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution is authorized
and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of
approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company's Board of
Directors,

] Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable {o equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an
equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends refative 1o a fully paid equity share @uring the reporting
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue that
have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

f
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharenolders and
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

{8 Cash and cash equivalents

. 4
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are
subject to an insigniticant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to
be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of batances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.
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2.3 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financiai statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
batances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabifities.
Uncertainty about these judgments, assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or Habilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management makes judgement, estimates and assumptions which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

The key judgements, estimates and assumptions concerning the fiture and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets ang liabilities within the next
financial year, are described below, The Company based its judgernents, assumptions and estimates on parameters available when
the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumpltions when they occur.

Revenue from contracts with customers
The Company applied the following judgements that significantly affect the determination of the amount and timing of revenue from
contracts with customers:

a) ldentification of performance obligation

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of fand and constructed area to the customer, which have been identified by the

Company as a single performance cbligation, as they are highly interrelated! interdependent. In assessing whether performance

obligations relating to sale of undivided share of land and constructed area are highly interrelated! interdependent, the Company

considers facters such as;

- whether the customer could benefit from the undivided share of land or the constructed area on its own or together with other
resources readily available to the customer,

- whether the entity wifl be able {0 fuifil its promise under the contract, to transfer the undivided share of land without transfer
of constructed area or transfer the constructed area without transfer of undivided share of land.

b} Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation

Revenue from safe of real estate units is recognised when (or as} control of such units is transferred 1o the customer. The entity
assesses timing of transfer of control of such units to the customers as transferred over time if one of the following critera are
met:

- The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's performance as the entity
performs.

- The entity's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced.

- The entity's performance does not create an asset with an altermnative use to the entity and the entity has an enforceable right
e payment for performance compieted 10 date.

If control is not transferred over time as above, the entity considers the same as transferred at a point in time.

For contracts where control s transferred at a point in time the Comgany considers the following indicators of the transfer of
control of the asset to the customer;

- When the entity obtains a present right to payment for the asset.

- When the entity transfers legal title of the asset to the customer. .
- When the entity transfers physical possession ¢f the asset to the customer. y
- When the entity transfers significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the customer.

- When the customer has accepted the asset.

The aforesaid indicators of transfer of control are alsc considered for determination of the timing of derecognition of investment
L]
property.

¢) Accounting for revenue and land cost for projects executed through joint development arrangements (VDA

For projects executed through joint development arrangements, the Company has evaluated that land owners are not engaged
in the same: ling of business as the Company and hence has concluded that such arrangements are contracts with customers.
The revenue from the development and transfer of constructed areafrevenue sharing arrangement and the correspbnding land/
development rights received under JDA is measured at the fair value of the estimated construction service rendered to the land
owner and the same is accounted on faunch of the project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the terms,of the JDA
(whether revenue share or area share) and the related cost that is allocated 1o discharge the obligation of the Compagy under the
JOA. Fair value of the construction is considered 1o be the representative fair value of the revenue transaction and land so
obtained. Such assessment is carried out at the launch of the real estate project and is not reassessed at each reporting period.
The management is of the view that the fair value method and estimates are reflective of the current market condition.
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d) Significant financing compeonent !

For contracts involving sale of real estate unit, the Company receives the consideration in accordance with the terms of the contract
in proportion of the percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents payments made by customers {6 secure
performance obligation of the Company under the contract enforceable by customers. Such consideration is received and utilised for
specific real estate projects in accordance with the requirements of the Real Estate {Regulation and Development} Act, 2016.
Consequently, the Company has concluded that such contracls with customers do nol involve any financing elerment since the same
arises for reasons explained above, which is other than for provision ¢f finance toffrom the customer.

Classification of property
The Company determines whether a property is classified as investment property or inveniery as befow,

fnvestment property comprises land and buildings {principally office and retail properties) that are not occupied substantiatly for use
by, or in the operations of, the Company, nor for sale in the erdinary course of business, but are held primarily to eam rentat income

and capital appreciation. These building/gs are substantially rented to tenants and not intended to be sold in the ordinary course of
business.

Inventory comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinary course of business. Principally, this is residential and commercial
property that the Company develops and intends to seil before or during the course of construction or upon completion of construction.

Estimation of net realizable value for inventory and land advance

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV),

NRV for completed inventory property is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the reporting date and is
determined by the Company, based on comparabie transactions identified by the Company for properties in the same geographical
market serving the same real estate segment,

NRV in respect of inventory properly under construction is assessed with reference to market prices at the reporting date for similar

completed property, less estimated costs o complete construction and an estimate of the time value of money to the date of
comaletion.

With respect to land inventory and land advance given, the ne? recoverable value is based on the present value of fulure cash flows,
which depends on the estimate of, among other things, the likelihood that a project will be completed, the expected date of completion,
the discount rate used and the estimation of sale prices and construction costs.

Impairment of non-financial assels

Impaigment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of
s fair value less costs of disposal and its vaiue in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data
from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's length, for similar assets or ohservable market prices less incremantad costs for
disposing of the asset. The value in use calcufation is basad on a DCF model, The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next
five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that
will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the
DCF modet as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are
most relevant to disclosure of fair value of investment properly recorded by the Cempany,

Defined benefit plans - Gratuily

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical bensfits and ke present value of the gratuily
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation invoives making various assumptions that may differ from
aclual davelopments in the future. These include the determination of the discourt rate, future salary increases and mortality rates.
Bue to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes
in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. in determining the appropriate discount rate for plans aperated in India,
the management considers the interest rates of government bonds. The mortalily rate is based on publicly available mortality tables,
Those mortality tables tend to change only at inferval in fesponse io demographic changes. Future salary increases are based on
expected future inflation rates and expected salary increase thergon,

Measurement of financial instruments al amontized cost +
Financtal instrument are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest {'EIR') method. The compuiation of
amortized cost is sensitive to the inputs to EIR including effective rate of interest, contractuzl cash flows and the expected life of the
financial instrument. Changes in assumptions about these inputs could affect the repofted value of financial instruments,

Usefil life and residual value of property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets

The useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets are determgned hased
on evaluation made by the management of the expacted usage of the asset, the physical wear and tear and technical or commercial
obsolescence of the asset. Due o the judgements involved in such estimates the useful life and residual value are sensitive 1o the
actual usage in future period. b

Fl
Provision for litigations and contingencies
Provision for liligations and cantingencies is determined based on evaluation made by the management of the present obligation
arising from past evenis the settlement of which is expected to result in outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits, which
involves judgements around estimates the uitimate outcome of such past events and measurement of the obligation amount. Due to
judgements involved in such estimation the provision is sensitive to the actual outcome in future periods,
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Puravankara Limited
Notes te Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 201%

(Al ameounts In Indian Rs, Crore, unless otherwise stated)

3 Property, plant and equipment

W
Computer ecfumpu“ir Furnit Leasehold
" Plant anc Gffice equipments. Auipmeonts- - Furniture Shuttering
Particulars Building N servers and and Vehicles Improve- Total
machinery equipments end user . materlal
networking  fixtures ments
devices
eguipments
Gross carrying amount at cost
At Aprit 1, 2017 694 11.46 3.43 228 1.57 3.2 8.73 238 12.97 5095
Additions - 0.60 410 0.28 0.26 0.32 .50 - - 1.44
Disposals - 10.84) - - - {0.12) {0.01) (0.11) - {1.08)
At March 34, 2018 6.94 16.62 3.53 2.52 1.83 341 7.22 2.27 12.97 51,31
Addilions - .05 .17 0.37 ¢.02 0.02 3.40 - 015 4.19
Disposals - {3.16) {0.03} {0.85) (0.03) - {1.52) - - {5.60}
At March 31, 2019 6,94 7,50 3.68 2.04 1.82 3.43 9.10 2.2T 1312 49.90
Accumulated depreciation
At April 1, 2017 0.41 288 1.82 0.92 1.00 0.81 1.33 0.52 214 12.81
Charge for the year 047 1.59 0.55 0.30 0.53 G.40 1.29 0.26 1.64 7.03
Adjustments for disposals - {0.34) - - - (0.06} - - - {0.40)
At March 31, 2048 0.88 4.1t 2.37 1.22 1.53 1.15 2,82 0.78 4.78 19.44
Charge for the year 0.12 1.60 043 0.43 0.17 .40 1.23 0.26 1.64 6.27
Adjustments for disposals - {2.98) {0.03) {0.79) {0.03) - (1.38) - - {5.20)
At March 31, 2019 1.00 2.74 237 0.36 1.67 1.56 2.46 1.04 6.42 20,51
Net block
At March 31, 2018 6.06 6.51 1.18 1.30 0.20 2.26 4.60 1.49 8.1% 31.87
At March 31, 2019 5.94 4.76 0.81 1.18 0.15 1.89 5.64 1.23 6.70 29.39
Notes:
a. Capitalized borrowing cost
There are no borrowing costs capitalized during the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2018.
b, Property, plant and equipment pledged as sccurity
Details of assets pledged are as per note 20
4 Investment properdies
Particulars Ny
Land Building Total

Gress carrying amount at cost
At Aprit 1, 2017 9.38 31.42 40,80
Additions 21.00 28.05 49.05
Disposals (7.18) (18.88} {26.04)
At March 31, 2018 23.22 40.59 £3.81
Adiustments pursuant to amendments 1o ing AS 40 - refer note 38 7.16 18.88 26.04
Hsposals (7.16) {15.88) (26.04)
At March 31, 2019 23.22 40.59 63.81
Accumutated depreciation
At April 1, 2017 - 1.47 1.47
Charge for the year - 0.48 .48
Disposals - 1.89) {1.89)
At March 31, 2018 - 0.0 0.06
Adjusiments pursuant to amendments to ind AS 40 - refer note 38 - 1.89 1.89
Charge for the year - 2.4 214
Disposals - {1.88) (1.89)
At March 314, 2019 - 2.29 2,20
Mot block
At March 31, 2018 23.22 40.53 63.76
Al March 31, 2019 23.22 38.38 63.61

[
Notes:
a, [nformation regarding income and expenditure of investment properties {including investment '
properties sold during the year)

Magch 31, March 31,

2018 2018
Rental income derived from investment properties 5.45 5.09
(oot operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance) generating rental income 0.85) (2.65)
Profit arising from investment properties before depreciation and indirect expenses 4.60 2.44
L0558 * Daprecialion (2.14) {0.48)
Frofit arising from investment properties before indirect expenses 2.45 1.96
7




Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Staternents for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Al nmeunts inindian Rs, Crore, unless otherwise stated)

b. Falr valuation information W

The fair valuations are based on vaiuations performed by an accredited independent valuer,

The Company has no restrictions on the realizabilily of its investment properties and no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or develop
investment properties or for repairs, maintenance andg enhancements as at Balance Sheet date. The fair value of investment properties is based on
iscounted cash flows and classified as level 3 fair value in lhe fair value hierarchy due lo the use of unobservable inputs. There has been no
change in valuation techniques used since prior vears. "

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Roconciliation of fair value

Qponing batance 77.57 51.14
Adiustmants pursuant to amendments to Ind AS 40 - refer note 38 28.04 -
Purchasess additions - 49.05
Disposals {26.04) {26.04)
air value changes, net 4.39 3.42
Closing balance 81.96 17.57

Duscription of valuation techniques used and key inputs te valuation of investment properties
Range {weighted average)

Valuation techalgue used Significant inputs March 34, 2019 March 31, 2018
Discounted cash flow (DCF} methed  Eslimated rentat value per sg.it. per month {in Rs.) 48-55 45-55
(rofor below) Rent growth p.&. 5.00% 5.00%

Long-lerm vacancy rate 5.00% 5.00%
Discount rate 13.27% 13.27%

Under the DG method, fair value is estimated using assumptions regarding lhe benefits and hiabilities of ownership over lhe asset's life including
0 exil or terminal value. This method involves the projection of a series of cash flows on a real property interest. To this projected cash flow series,
& market-carived discount rate is applied to estabiish the present value of the income stream associated with the asset. The exit yield is normally
suparately determined and differs from the discount rate.

The duration of the cash flows and the specific timing of inflows and outflows are determined by events such as rent reviews, lease renewal and
rolated sub-lizasing, redevelopment, or refurbishmant. The appropriate duralion is typically driven by market behavior that is a characleristic of the
class of real property. Periodic cash flow is typically estimaled as gross income less vacancy, non-recoverable expenses. collaction losses, lease
incentives, maintenance cost, agent and commission costs and other operaling and management expenses. The series of periodic nel operating
inceme, along with an estimate of the terminal value anticipated alt the end of the projeclicn period, is then discounted.

¢. Capitatized borrowing cost
More are ne borrowing costs capitalized during the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018,

d. Investment properties pledged as security
[rolais of investment properties pledged are as per note 20

March 31, 2019 Masch 3%,

A4 Capltal work in progress 2018
Opening balance 33.25 0.08
-Additions {subsequent expendilure) 0.17 -
-~Gapitalised during the year - (0.08)
~Transferred from inventory during the year - 33.25
Cloging balance 33.42 33.25
Noty

Capltal work [n progress pletdged as security
Dolails of capital work in progress pledged are as per note 20

4 Intanglble assots
Computer

S Partliculars software Total

Gross carrying amount at cost +
e At aprit 1, 2007 8.19 8.19
g Addilions 0.53 . 053
b {isposals - -
- At March 31, 2013 672 6.72
S Adlditions 150 1.50
. Disposals - '

At March 31, 2019 8.22 822
E Accumutated amortization R

. At Apri 1, 2017 2.34 234

: Charge for the year 1.27 1.27

Disposals - -
g At March 31, 2018 3.61 3,64
o Charge for he year 1.28 1.28
N (isposals - -
g At March 31, 2018 389 183
: Nut block ~
. AL March 31, 2013 311 311
ﬁ A March 31, 2019 3.33 3.33
i 4
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Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financiak Statements for the year ended March 31, 2013

{Alt amounts in Indlan Rs. Crore, untess atherwise stated) '

& Non-current invesiments

Non-current investmants - valued at cost uniess stated otherwise

(A) Equity instruments (unquoted)
(I} Investment in subsidiaries {fully paid-up)

Prudential Housing and Infrastructure Bevelopment Limited

0.005 crere equity shares (March 31. 2018 - 0.005 crore) of Rs. 10 each
Centurions Housing and Constructions Private Limiled

0.001 crore equity shares {March 31, 2018 - 0.001 crore) of Rs. 10 each
Melmont Construction Private Limited

£.001 crere equity shares {March 31, 2018 - 0.001 crore) of s, 10 each
Purva Realilies Private Limited

4.001 crore equity shares {March 31, 2018 - 0.001 crore) of Rs. 10 each
Welworth Lanka Halding Private Limited

3.60 crore equity shares {March 31, 2018 - 3,80 crore) Rs.23.30 each {equivalent. LKR 10} each
Nile Developers Private Limited

0.01 ¢rore equity shares {March 31, 2018 - 0.01 crore) of Rs. 10 each
Vaigai Davelapers Private Limited

0.01 crore eguily shares {March 31, 2018 - 0.01 crore) of Rs. 10 each
Purva Star Properies Privale Limited

0.001 crore equity shares (March 31, 2018 - 0.001 crore} of Rs. 10 each
Purva Sapphire Land Private Limited

0.001 crore equity shares (March 31, 2018 - 0.001 crore) of Rs. 10 each
Purva Ruby Properties Private Limiled

0.001 crore equity shares {March 31. 2018 - 0.001 crore) of Rs. 10 each
Grand Hills Developments Private Limited

0.001 crore equily shares (March 31, 2018 - 0.007 crore) of Rs. 10 each
Slarworth Infrastruclure and Construction Limited

Q.005 crore equity shares (March 31, 2018 - 0,005 crore} of Rs, 10 each
Provident Housing Limited

0.005 crore equity shares (March 31, 2018 - 0.005 crore) of Rs. 10 each

Varishtha Properly Dovelopers Privatg Limited

0.0001 crore equity shares {March 31, 2018 - 0.0001 crore} of Rs. 108 each
Vagishwari Land Developers Private Limited

0.0001 crore equily shares {March 34, 2018 - 0.00Q1 crere) of Rs. 100 sach
Jaganmata Property Developers Private Limited

00001 crore equily shares (March 31, 2018 - 0.0001 crore) of Rs. 100 each
Jyolhishmati Business Centers Private Limited

0.0001 crore equily shares {March 31, 2018 - 0.0001 crore} of Rs, 100 each
Prarve: Pine Private Limited

0.0001 crore equity shares (March 31, 2018 - 0.0001 crore} of Rs. 100 each

Purva Qak Private Limited

0.0001 crore equity shares {March 31, 2018 - 0.0001 crore) of Rs. 100 each
1310 Home Private Limited

(L0071 crore equity shares {March 31, 2018 - ©.001 crore) of Rs. 10 each

March 3t,.2019

March 31, 2018

0.05 .05
0.00 .00
0.1 a0
om .01
15.25 1825
0.34 0.34
010 0.10
0.0 0.1
0.0 0.01
a0 0o
oo .01
Q.05 0.05
0.0% .05
o 0.01
0.01 o0
0.01 .01
0.01 .01
0.01 .01
0.0 0.0
.0 .04
15.98 15.98




Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year endod March 31, 2019

{All amounts In Indlan Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)
) March 3t, 2099 March 31, 2048
{ll} Investrent in assoclates {fully paid-up} w
Propmart Technolegies Limited 2.34 2.34
0.234 crore gauity shares (March 31, 2018 - 0.234 crore) of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited 4.41 4.41
0.441 crore equily shares (March 31, 2018 - 0.441 crore) of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up
Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited 478 4.78

0.478 crore equily shares (March 31, 2018 - 0.478 crore} of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

B, Other investments {unguocted)

Investmant in limited ilability parinerships
Devas Global Services LLP {subsidiary) 010 -
Pune Projects LLP (net of accumnutated share of losses of Rs.1.18 creres (March 31, 2018 - Rs.1.18 crores)
(associate) R .

Investment in partnership firms (associate)
Whitefield Venlures (including current account balance) 7.38 7.38

19.01 18.91

C. Investments at amortized cost (unguoted)
Investment in cther equity of subsidiaries

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 0.62 017

Provident Housing Limited 10.28 8.31
10.9¢ 8.48

Total Investments 45.89 43,37

Notes

a) Aggregate amount of quoted investments actively traded and market value thereofl - -

v} Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 45 89 43.37

¢) Aggregate amourtt of impairment in value of investments. - -

<) Detaiis of investment in parinership firm

Name of the firmipartners March 31, 2019 March 34, 2048
Capita! Profit sharing Capital Profit sharing
ratio ratio

Whitefield Ventures

Mr. 3 § Narayanan ¢.95 0.50% 0.95 0.50%
Mrs. Geetha Sanjay Vhatkar .01 0.50% 0.01 0.50%
Mfs Golflinks Software Park Private Limited 4.88 0.50% 0.86 0.50%
Puravaniare Limited 7.38 42.00% 7.38 42.00%
Mis Embassy Propeny Developments Private Limited 8.1 5.75% 0.1 8.75%
Mr. K J Kuruvilla 3.18 10.00% 018 10.00%
Mrs. Suja George 0.18 9.75% 0.18 8.75%
Mr. Rana George 0.18 10.00% 0.18 10.00%
Mr. Karan Virwani .35 20.00% 0.35 28.00%
Yotal 10.20 100.60% 10,20 100.60%
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Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financlal Statemants for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated}

7 Loans ' March 31, 2619 March 31, 2018

a Non current -

Unsecured, considered good

Securily daposils 835 847
Loans to subsidiaries {refer note 39) 503.66 508,82
Loans lo other related parties (refer note 39) ¢.01 ¢.o1
Deposils under joint development arrangaments*® 146.98 132.11
659.00 649.01

* Advances paid by the Company to the landowner tewards joint development of land is recegnized as deposils since the advance is in the nature
of refundable deposits. Includes an amount of Rs. 123.13 crores (March 31, 2018: Rs. 106,02 crores) which is outstanding for a period of more
than 3 years and the management is confident of recovenylaunch of these projects in the fulure.

b Current
(Unsecured, considered good}
L.oans 1o joint ventures {refer note 39) 70.39 64.84
70.39 64,84
729.39 743.85

Loans and advances dug by directors or ofhar officers. elc,
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
Loans to subsidiaries, joint ventures and other related pardies include

Due from Prudential Housing and Infrastructure Development Limited in which he 1.87 1.87
Company's direclor is a director
Bue from Purva Good Earth Properties Privale Limited in which lhe Company's 0.01 0.0
director is a director
Due from Grand Hills Developments Private Limited in which the Company's officer is 0.02 0.02
director

14.58 14.4%
Dua from Nile Developars Private Limited in which the Company's officer is a director
Due from Vaigai Developers Private Limited in which the Company's director is a 11.51 11.51
director
Due from Starworth Infrastruclure and Construclion Limited in which the Company's 39.85 39.92
director is a diractor
Due from Jaganmata Properly Developers Private Limited In which the Company's 3206 29.23
officer is a cirector

91.147 21741
Due from Provident Housing Limited in which the Company’s director is a director
Due from Centurions Housing and Construclions Private Limited in which the - 1.45
Company's director is a director
Due from Purva Star Properties Private Limited in which the Company's directoris a 510 -
director
Due from 131D Home Private Limited in which the Company's officer is a director 4.36 0.32

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
8 Other financial assets
a Non current

Non-current bank balances (refer note 16} 19.87 .10
Advance towards investmentin LLP - 15,00

19.87 26.10

b Current

Unbilled revenue (refer note 38) - 271.18
Receivable towards sale of investment propenty (Refer note 39) - 35.60
Recoverables under joint development arrangement 9.85 0 16.24
Clhers 1.21 5.46

11,06 328,43

1
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Oiher financial assels include receivable due from directors or other officers, etc.
Dues from Kenslream Ventures LLP in which Company's direclor is & Partner - ' 3560




Puravankara Limited

Notos to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts In Indian Rs. Crore, uniess otherwise stated)

9 Asscts for current tax (net)

Advance income tax [riel of provision for taxation Rs.191.43
cfores {March 31, 2018, Rs.191.43 crores)

90 Other assets
o Non-current
Daposils with government authorities
Advances for land ceniracts”
Buties and taxes recoverable
Prepaid expenses
Gther advances

b Qurrent
Advances lo suppliers
Prepaid expenses
Cwlies and taxes recoverable
Olher advances

March 31, 2018

W
35.18

March 31, 2018

20.67

3518

2087

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2018

8.28 8.28
71.27 73.32
7.02 6.84
16.80 1.48
3.93 3.94
107.40 93.86
154,28 149,15
4.00 7.61
12.62 20,14
13.58 11
184,38 188.21
291.79 282,07

" Advances for land though unsecured, are considered good as the advances have been giver based on arrangements! memorandum of
urderstanding executed by the Company and the Company! sellar/ intermediary is in the course of obtaining clear and marketable title, frea from all
oncumbrances, including for certain properties under liligation, Includes an amount of Rs, 88.27 crores {March 31, 2018: Rs. 68.11 crores) which is

outstanding for a period of more than 3 years and the maragement is confident of obtaining clear and marketable titfe in the luture,

Advantes given lo directors or other officers, atc.

Advances to suppliers include

Advance lo Purva Star Properties Privata Limited in which the

Company's director is a director

March 31, 2019

March 34, 2018

111

&




Puzavankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts in Indlan Rs, Crore, untess otherwise stated}

11

Income tax
The major components of income tax expensa for the years ended March 31, 2019 and
March 31, 2018 are:

Statement of profit and loss:

Prafit or foss section:
Gurrent tax:
Current income tax charge
Deferred tax:
Relaling to origination/ reversal of temporary differences
> Decreasel(increase) in defarred lax assets
> {DecreaseMincrease in deferred tax liabililies
Olhers

Income tax expense reported In the statement of profit and loss

QCt sertion:

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCE during the year:
Income tax chargef{credit) relating to re-measwrement gainsflosses on
defined benefit plans

Income tax charged to OCE

Recenciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate
Accounting profit before income tax
Effective tax rate in india

Tax on accounting profil at statulory income tax rate [34.944% / 34.608%)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable] in calculating taxabla incoma;
Effect of non-deductible expenses.

tffacl of exemptincomes

Long term capital gains taxed at fower rate

Others

income tax expense

Deforred tax assets {net)

Deferred tax asset arising on account of ¢

Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss in a year
but allowed for tax purposes in subsequent vears

Carry forward of losses

I'tansition impact pursuant to adoplion of id AS 115

MAT Credit enlitlerment

Others

Luss: Deferred tax liability arising on account of ;

Fixed assets: Impact of difference batween tax deprecialion and
dipreciation/ amortization charged for the financiel reporling
Impact of financial assets and liabilittes carried at amertized cost
Cithers

(eferred tax assets (nel)

Rocanciliation of deferred tax assets

Mol defarred lax asset al the beginning of the year

Transition impact pursuant to adoption of Ind AS 115

Fax incomef{expense) during the year recognized in profit and loss
Fax incomefiexpense) during the year recognized jin QC|

Olhers

Not doferred tax asset at the end of the year

March 34, 2019

W
March 31, 2018

- 9.57
43.47 (an
(3.64) 414

- {2.94)
39.83 0.19
39,83 .76
(0.23) {0.25)
(0.23) {6.25}

131,50 B6.99
34.944% 34.608%
45.99 30.11
0.46 0.95
{2.10) {17.02)
(4.59) (4.89)
0.17 0.41
39.83 978

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

32.09 30.80
80.69 .
62.18 -

18.94 18.94
5.06 -

Z08.96 35.64
{0.12) (4.08)
{1.86) (2.03)
{5.20) 7715
{7.18) [K[XE]

701.78 38.02

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2018

4180
202,36 -

{39.83) (0.19)

0.23 0.25

- {2.94)

701,78 39.02

+
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Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalene Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated) P
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16

Inventories

Raw matarals, components and stores
Land stock

Work-in-progress

Stock of flats

Note: Details of assets pledged are as per note no.2¢

Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered goad
Ques from refated parlies

Dues from others

Note: Details of assets pledged are as per note no.20

Trade receivables include receivable due from directors or other officers, etc.

Duos from Provident Housing Limited in which Company’s director is a director

Dues frem Pune Projects LLF in which Company is a Parner

Dues from IBID Home Private Limited in which an officer of the Company is a director
[ues from Purva Star Properties Private Limited in which Company's director is a directer
{ues from Starworth Infrasiructure and Construction Limited in which Company's direclor is
a director

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
incurrent accounts
Cash on hand

For the purpese of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise
the following:

Batances with banks

In current accounts

Cash on hand
Cash and cash equivalents roported in balance sheat
Less - cash credit facilittes from banks (note 20)
Cash and cash equivalents reporied in cash flow statement

Note 1

Changes in ligbilities arising from financing activities
{8) Borrowings (including current maturities).
Balance as at April 1, 2017

Add: Cash inflows

L.ess: Cash culflows

Add: Interest acorued during the year

Less: Interest paid

Others

Balance as at March 31, 2018

Add: Cash inflows

L.ess: Cashoutflows

Add: Interest accrued during the year

Liss: Interest paid

{(Hhers

HBalance as at March 31, 2019

{0} Dividends payable (including laxes):
Balanice as at April 1, 2017

Add: Dividend declared

Less Dividend paid

Balance as at March 31, 2018

Add: Dividend declared

Less: {Jividend paid

Balance as at March 31, 2019

Bank balances stherthan cash and cash equivalents
Current
Unpaid dividend account

Non-current
Margin money deposils

Amount disclosed under non-current assels (refer note 8)

Notes.

1) Margin meney deposits represent earmarked bank balances restricted for use held as margin money for securily against the

March 31, 2018

marth 31, 2018

71.81 936
513.9¢ 504.20
INTT 2,365.84
851.21 567.7%
4,600.63 3,447,198

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

1.45 37.74
118.22 128.46
119.67 186.20

.35 0.78
Q.28 1.98
0.28 35,00
0.08 -
.47 -

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

77.20 80.25
0.13 0.13
77.33 80.38

March 31, 2019

T1.20
0.13

March 31, 2018

60.25
)

7733
(128.72)

0.38
(154.27)

(61.38)

{75.88)

Mareh 31, 2018

1.779.71
594 66
(306.33)
18181
(182.69)

(8.72)
2,058.56
1,261.74

{906.22)
236.01

{230.07)
1.24
2,423.76

012
57.52
(57.48)
0,16
45.74
(45.71)
9

March 31, 2018

0.19 0.16
0,19 0,18
19.87 11.10
13.87 1.10
{19.87) {1110)
.00 0.00

guaraniees and deposits which are subject to first charge 1o secure the Company's borrowings.

2) Unpaid dividend account represents bank balances which are restricted for use and it rglates to unclaimed dividend.

3) As al March 31, 2019, the Compaty had available Rs.547.00 crores (March 31, 2018 Rs, 134.23 crores) of undrawn committed

borrowing facilitins.

+



Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 39, 2019

(Al amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
17 Equity share capital w
Authorized shares

Equity share capltal of face value of Rs. § each
32.00 crore {March 31, 2018 - 32.00 crore) equity shares of

Rs. § oach 160.00 150,00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
Equity share capital of face value 0T Rs. 5 each
23.72 crore (March 31, 2018 - 23.72 crore) equity shares of
h
Re. 5 eac 118.58 148,58
118.68 118.58

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beglinning and at the end of the reporting year
Equity sharos

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
No. In crore Rs. crore No. in crore Rs., crore
Halance at the beginning of the year 23.72 118.56 23.72 118.58
Movement during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 23.72 118.58 2372 118,58

b, Terms/rights attachod to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 5 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to
one vote per share, The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Boarg of Directors
is subject to lhe approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annuat General Meeting, except interim dividend.

in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of ali preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equily shares held by the
sharehelders.

¢, Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 .
No.In crore % holding In Neo. In crore % holding in the
the class class

Equity shares of Rs. § each fully paid-up

Ravi Puravankara 12.79 74.99% i7.7¢ 74.95%
As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding bencficial interest, the above shargholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.




Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standatona Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts in [ndian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

18 Other equity March 31,2019 March 39, 2018 &

Reserves and susplus
Securities premium

Balance at the beginning of the year 963.61 963.61
Loss: Adiustment made during the year - -
Balance at the end of the yeas 963,61 963,61
General reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 8028 80.28
Add: Transfarred from surplus in the statement of profit and loss - -
Balance at the end of the year 80.28 80.28
Retained earnings
Batance al the beginning of the year 830.21 810,97
ind A8 115 and Amendments to {nd AS A0 transition impacl- rafer note 368 {390.41) -
Oividend {including dividend distribution tax} - refer note 1¢ (45.74) (57.52)
Tolal comprehensive income for the year 91,35 78.76
Batance at the end of the year 485.41 830,21
Total other oguity 1,529.3¢ 1,874.1C

Nature and purpose of reserves:

1. Securifies premium

Secwrilies premium is used to record the pramium on issua of shares. The reserve can be uliised only for fimited purposes
such as issuance of ionus shares in accordance wilh the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

2. General rescrve

Unitor the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created lhrough an annual transfer of net income at a
specified percentage in accordance with applicable regulalions. The purpose of these transfers was to ensure that f a
diviiend dislribulion in a given year is more than 10% of the paid-up capital of the Company for that year, then the total
diviclond distribulion is less than the totat distributable results for thet year. Gonsequent to intraduclion of Companies Act
2013, the requirement lo mandatotily transfer a specified percentage of Ihe net profit Lo general reserve has been withdrawn.
Hawever, the amount previously transferred 1o the genseral reserve can be utiised only in accordance with the specific
requirements of Gompanies Act, 2013,

Distribuition made and proposed

Cash dividends an equity shares declared and paid March 31, 201%  March 31, 2018
Final dividend
[A5.1.80 per share for Lhe year ended March 31, 2018}
{March 31, 2018: Rs.2.25 per share for the year onded March 31, 2017} 37.94 53.36
Dividend distribulion tax {DOT) on final dividend
{not of gredit of DDT paid by subsidiaries) 7.80 4.16
45,74 57.52

Nole: Delails of proposed dividend on equily shares *

Proposod dividend
{Ps.1 per share {(March 31, 2018: Rs Nii par share}] 23.72 -
Dividtend distribution tax on preposed dividend 4,87 -

* Broposix dividonds on equily shares represent dividend proposed by the Soard of directors of the Company upto the date of
approval of the financial statements for issug, which are subject to approval at ensuing annual genera meeting and are not
rezognized as adisbility including DDT thereon) as at the balance shesat date.

20 Darrowings March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

B Gurront horowings

# Non-gurrant borrowings

Secured loans
Torm foans

From banks 651.44 447 B0
Fram others 249.17 B93.81
1,600.61 1,341.41

Amount disclosed under "Cther current financial liabflities” (refer note 21b) {1.345.83) {1.254.340)
254.78 137.67

Unisecured
Louns ropayable oo demand

Lonns from related parties 988 61.78
ferm loans
From others 66.00 0.00

Socured
Loans ropayabls on demand

Cash cradit and other loan from banks 528,72 154.27
Otiwr fpans
Torm oans
From banks 50.00 124.06
From others 31347 147.51
567.87 437,62
§22.85 624,69

Mol 1 Amount of current borrowings repayable within twelve months is Rs 58.17 crores (March 31, 2018; Rs.111.72 Crores)
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Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{Alt amounts in Indian Rs, Crore, unless otherwise stated)

March 31,2019 March 31, 2018

- 2% Other financial liabilitles

a Non current
Security deposits 14.13 10.27
14.11 10,27

b Current

Current maturities of long-term borrowings (refer note 20) 1,345.83 1,204.34
Other payables 36.03 16.41
1,381.86 1,220.75
1,395.97 1,231.02

Note 1, Amourt of current maturilies of non-current borrowings repayable within twelve months is Rs.165.43 crores {March 31, 2018;
R5.42.21 crores)

22 Provisions March 31, 2019 March 34, 2048
a Non-current
Provision for employee benefits
Gratully (refer note 40) 7.34 7.08
7.34 7.06
b Current
Provision for employee benefits
Leave benefits 1.53 1.45
1.63 1.48
Other provisions
Provision for onerous contracts - 0.86
1.53 232
B.87 938
23 Trade payables March 31, 20192 March 31, 2018
‘Irade payable
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.48 374
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and smal enterprises 21811 187.12
Payable to related parties 92.54 a2.21
312.13 283.07

Disclosures of dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises
The information as required under tie Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devalepmant Act, 2006 has besn determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information avaitable wilh the Company. The Company has not recaived any claim for
interest from any supplier under the said Act,

i. The principal amount remaining unpaid 048 374

il. Interest due thereon remaining unpaid

ii. The amount of inlerest paid by the buver in terms of section 16 of the Micro. Small and
Madium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with e amount of the payment made {6
the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year, - -

iv The amount of interest due and payable for the period of dalay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the vear)

v. tho amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid.

vi The amount of furlhar interest remaining due and payable for earlier years - -

24 Other current Habliities March 31, 201¢% March 31, 2018
Delerred revenue 1,204.38 71986
Slatutory duaes payable 8.53 4.81
Liability under joint development arrangement* 756.88 1,081.51
Unpaid dividend 0.18 0.18°
Other payables 3.06 0.94"

1,973.03 1,138.58

f
‘Inciudes amount payable to landowners where the Company has entered into joint development arrangements with landowners for
joint development of properties on land in eu of which, the Company has agreed to transfer cerlain percentage of conslructed area/
ravenue procecds, net of revenue recognised, &




Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{AH amounts in indian Rs. Crore, uniess otherwise stated}

25 Revenue from operatlans March 31~2019 March 31, 2018
Revenue from contracts with customers
Revenue from real estate development {refer nole 38) 1,430.67 847,34
) 1,430.67 847.34
Other operating revenues
Lease income 545 5.09
Profit on sale of invesiment property 2681 26.81
Share in loss of parinership firm investiments (post tax} {0.51) {1.18)
Qthers 9.89 7.54
B} 41.24 38.26
(A)+(B) 1,471,914 §85.60

28 Other income
nterest on financial assets:

Bank deposits 0.48 0.2¢
Secwily deposits 12.22 4293
Loan to associates 5.54 8.01
Others 6.20 .37
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 0.3 0.59
Bividend income oninvesiments £6.00 32.83
Financia! guarantee income 1.86 1.92
Provisions! lkabilities no longer required written-back 26.69 3.88
Others 7.83 12.23
67,13 104,96

27 Cost of raw materials, components and stores consumed
March 31, 2019 March 34, 2018

Inventories at the Yeginning of the year 8.36 13.02
Add ;. Purchases during the year 42 95 3B.96

52,32 51.98
Less  Inventories at the end of the year 7.81 9.36
Cost of raw materials, cotmponents and stores consumed 44,51 42,52

28 {Increase) decrease in Inventories of stock of flats, land stack and work-In-progress

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Inventories at the beginning of the year

o Land stock 504.20 575,83
[ Work-in-progress 2,365.84 2,204,42
3 Stock of flats 567,79 566,77
¥ tess: Transilion adjusiments pursuant lo Ind-AS 115 (refer note 38} 1,461.32 -
b Less; Transferred to CWIP/ investment property - §2.30
g Inventories at the end of the year
t.and stock 513.890 504,20
: Work-in-prograss 377 2.365.84
E Stock of flats 861.21 567,79,
, 406,33 {73,01)
H 28 Employee benefits expense March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
b Safaries, wages and bonus W 80,53 56.39
. Ceontribution to provident fund and other funds 212 2.42
g Staff wallare 1.01 0.36
¥ 83.66 72.67
B 30 Finance costs March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
i
i Interest on financial fiabilties ’
- Borrowings* 233.81 180.42
- Others 1.20 ' 1.32
Bank charges 3.00 0.17
238.01 181,91

3
* Gross of interest of Rs.210.26 crores (March 31, 2018; Rs.160.79 crores) inventorised to qualifying work in progress, The rale used to determing the
amount of berrowing costs eligivle for capitalisation is the effective interest rate of the underlying borrowings which is in the range of 9 to 16%.




Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(Al amounts In Indlan Rs. Croze, unless otherwise stated}

3%

32

Deprectation and amortlzatlon expense
March 31, 201% March 31, 2018
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 8.27 7.03
Dupreciation of investment properlies (refer note 4) 214 0,48
Amorlization of intangitle assets (refer nole 5) 128 1.27
9.69 8.78
Other expenses
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Travel and conveyance 538 4.58
Repairs and maintenance
- others 19.00 13.46
Legal and professional 26.64 2527
Rent (refer note 36) 1318 11.85
Rates and taxes 22.97 20.20
Security 715 10.09
Communication costs 217 2.03
Printing and stationery 1.73 1.74
Adverlising and sales promolion 28,43 24.23
3rokerage cosls 873 4.46
Exchange differences (net) 0.31 0.15
Corporate social responsibilty expenses .32 2.43
Miscellaneous expenses 970 6.47
145.69 127.07
Notes:
1. Paymaont to auditer [included in fegal and professional charges] *
As auditor:
Audit fee 060 0.47
Ciher services 008 0.14
Reimbursement of expenses 0.02 0.02
0.70 0.63
* Payment to auditors for the year ended March 31, 2018, includes fees paid to a firm of Charlered
Accountants other than S5.R.Baltliboi & Associates LLP - 0.12

2. Details of C3SR expenditure:
March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

{a) Gross amount required to be spent during the year 1.45 1.97
(b} Amount spent
Construclion/acquisition of any asset - -
On purposes alher than above 0.32 2.43
Total 032 2.43
{c) Balance amount unspant 1.13 -

&
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Puravankara Limited
Netes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{All amounts in kndian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

33 Fair value measurcments

e

‘The fair value of the financial assets and Habikties fs determined as the amourt at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
wansaction belween wiling parties, other than in a forced or figuidation sale.

The Company does not have financial assets and liabiities carried at fair value.

Invesiment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried al cost.

The management assessed that the carrying velues of cash and cash equivalents, rade receivables, loans, trade payables, borrowings and other
financial assels and lisbilities {as fisted below) approximatle their fair values largsly either due to their short-term maturities or because thay are
assels/ iabilities carried at amorised cost and their amortised cost approximates their fair valuas.

Break up of financial assets carried at amortized cost Notes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Loans 7 729.39 713.85
Trade receivables 14 119.87 166.20
Cash and cash equivalents 15 7133 80.38
BBank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 16 0.19 0.18
Other financial assels 8 30.93 354.53

957.51 1,315.42

Break up of financial kabilifes carried at amorlized cost Notes March 31, 2013 March 31, 2018
Borrowings 20 822.65 $24.69
Trade payable 23 392,13 283.07
Other financial liabilities 2 1,395.97 123102

2,630.75 2,138.78

34 Financtal risk management

The Company’s principal financial liabitilies, comprise borrowings, trade payables and other payahles. The main purpose of thesa financial
liabilitias is lo finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets inciude leans, trade receivables, cash and bank
halances and other receivables that derive directly from its cperations.

The Company's aclivilies expose it to market risk, liquidily risk and credit risk.

The Company’s management oversess the managemenl of these risks and ensures hat the Company's financial risk activities are governed by
appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's poficies
and risk objectives.

Credit risk
Cradit risk is the rigk of loss that may arise on cutstanding financial instruments if a counterparty default on its obligations. Credil risk arises fram
cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and deposits with banks and financial inslilulions.

Gredit iisk management
Other financial assots like bank deposits and olher receivables are mostly with banks and hence. the Company does not expect any credit risk
wilh respect to these financial assets.

Wilh respect Lo trade receivablas/ unbilled revenue, the Company has constituted teams to review the receivables on periodic basis and 10 take
necessary mitigalions, wherever required. The Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expacted credit joss.

Expectod credit loss for trade recelvables under simplified approach

The recoverability of lrade receivables is assured as the registration of sold residentialfcommercial units is not processad tilf the time the
Gompany does not receive the pnlire payment. Hence, as the Company does not have significant credit risk, it does not present the information
related to ageing pattern. The company has widespread customer base and no single customer accounted for 10% or more of revenue in any of
the years indicated.

Buring the periods presented, the Company made no write-offs of irage receivables.
Liguidity risk
Prudent fiquidity risk managarnent implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securilies and the avaitability of funding through an
agdaquate amaount of committed credit facilities to meet obfigations when due and also gencraling cash flow from operations.
b

Managoement monitors the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows and maintaining debt
finaneing plans. “

r
The break-up of cash and cash equivatents and olher current bank balances is as below.

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Cash and cash equivalents 77.33 80.38
Bank balances olner than cash and cash equivalents 0.19 0.16
7752 80.54

B?nwif}m 421
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FPuravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone ind AS Flnancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, uniess otherwise stated)

k1]

Maturities of financlal Habilities w

The tables below analyze Ihe Company’s financial iabilitfes into relevant malunity groupings based on their contractual maturities for ali financial labilities.

Less than1 1yearto$ § years and
March 31, 2019 On demand year yoars above Totat
Financial liabilitles - non-current .
Borrawings*# “ 165.43 1,395.04 65.49 1,625.95
Security deposils - 1.29 3.02 9.80 1411
Flnanclal Itabikities - curreat
Borrowings# 138.40 58.17 371.28 - 567 .86
Trade payablas - 204,21 107.92 - 31213
Olher financial liabitilies - 157 34.48 - 36.03
Less than 1 1yearto s 4 years and
March 31, 2018 On demand year years above Total
Financial liabilities - non-current
Borrowings*f - £2.21 1,271.00 44 69 1,357.90
Security deposits - 0.76 297 6.54 10.27
Financial liabilities - current
Borrowings# 216.05 111.72 159.85 - 487.62
‘Irade payables - 173,31 109.76 - 283.07
Other financial liabllities - 1.86 14,55 18.40

* Includaes current malurities of long-term borrowings
# Gross of ransaction cosls

Market risk

Markal fisk i3 the risk Ihal the fair value of fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuale because of changes in marke! prices. Market risk
comprises two lypes of risk: interest rate risk and other price risk, such as equity price fisk and commodity/ real-estate risk.

The sensilivity analysis in the following sections relate 1o the posilion as at March 31, 2618 and March 31, 2018. The analysis excludes the impact of
maovements in market variables on the carrying values of graluity and other post retirement obligationsfprovisions.

The below assumption has bean made in caiculating the sensilivity analysis:

The sensitivily of Ihe relevant profit or joss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respactive market risks. This is based on the financial assets and
financial liabilities held at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018,

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vaiue or fulure cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in Interest rate, The eniity's exposure 1o
thar risk of changes in Interest rates relates primarily to the enlily's operating activilies (when receivables or payables are subject to different interest rates)
and the eniity's net receivables or payables.

The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodilies/ real estate. Its operating activities require the ongoing development of real estate.
The Gompany's management has developed and enacted a risk management sirategy regarding commadity! reat estate price risk and its miligation. The
Company is subject to the price risk variables, which are expecled ta vary in line with the prevailing market condilions.

Intorest rate sensitivity
Protit or loss is sensilive to higherower intergst expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rales. The following lable demonstrates the
sensitivity lo a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held constanl. The impact on the enlity's profit before tax is due to

changes in the lalr value of financial assets and liabilites. *

Particulars March 31, 2049 March 314, 2018
Interest rates — increase by 50 basis points {50 bps) 092 8.35
Interest rates ~ decrease by 50 basis points (50 bps) (992} (8.35}

Note: The above impact is gross of interest to be inventorised le qualifiying assets.

Capital Management

The Company’s objeclives when managing capital are to maximise returns for sharehoiders and benefits for other slakeholders, and maintain an oplimai
capital slructure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order lo maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capllal to shareholders,
issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debl.

The Gompany monitors its capital using gearing ralio, which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt comprises long term borfrowings, short term
borrowings, current maturittes of long term barrowings less cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances. Tolal equily comprises equity share cagpital

and olhar equity. i

Farticutars Maech 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

Long term barrowings 2564.78 137.07
Current maturities of long term borrowings 134583 ¢ 1,204.34
$Short term borrowings 567.87 487.62
.ess: Cash and cash equivalents {77.33) {80.38)
Less : Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents {0.19) {0.16}
Nel debt 2,090.96 1,748,49
Tolal equily 1,647.88 1,992.68

&
Gearing ratio” 127 ’ 0.88

I ardor o achieve the objeclive of maximize shareholders value, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims 1o ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing borrowings Lhat define capital structure requirements, Any significant breach in meeting the financial
covenants would allow the bank to call borrowings. Thers have been no breaches in Ine financial covenants of above-mentioned interest-bearing berrowing.

Nu changas were made in the objectives, palicies or processes for managing capital during the current ang previous years.

*Guaring ratio has changed primarily on account of decrease in Equily, which is pursuant to recording of Iransition impact of adoption of ind AS 115 and
Amandments o ind AS 40.




Puravankara Limited
Nates to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 39, 2019

{All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwlse stated)

36 Commitments and centingencies
a, l.cases
Operating lease
Company as lossee
The Company has taken premises under cancellzble and non-canceliable operating leases. These leases have Iife of upta ten years with renewal
option and include a clause to enable upward revision of the lease rental on pericdical basis.

March 31, 2079 March 31, 2018
Lease expense for cancellable and non-cancellable operaling leases 13,18 11.95

Lease commilments under Ihe non-cancellable operating leases as at the Balance Sheet date were as follows:
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Particulars
a) Wilhin one year 4.22 1.68
b) Later than one but not fater than five years 1.6 0.13
€) Later than five years - -
Tatal 15.91 2.1

Company as lessor

The Company has entered into operaling leases {canceliable and non-cancellable) on its investment property porticlio with varying lease terms of
uple eighleen years and with escalation and renewal ciauses. Al leases include a dlause lo enable upward reviston of tha lease rental on
periedical basis, The Company is also required to maintain the property over the lease term,

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
45

Lease inceme for canceilable and nen-cancellable operating leases 509

Future minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
a) Within one year 8.82 2.43
0} Later than one Hut not later than five years 14.50 4.55
c} Laler lhan five years 0.57 0.91
Tetal 21.89 7.89

9. Other commitments

() As at March 31, 2019, the Company did not have any contracts remaining to be executed on capital account Ihat were not provided for {March
31,2018 -Rs, N},

{ii}y As at March 31, 2099, the Company has given Rs.218.25 crores {(March 31, 2018: Rs.205.43 crores) as advances/deposits for purchase of
land/ joinl development. Under the agreements execuled with the fand ownars, the Company is required to make further payments andfor give
share in areal revenue from such development in exchange of undivided share in land based on the agreed terms/ milestones,

{iii} The Company is commilted to provide financiat support 1o some of its subsidiaries to ensure that these entities operate on going concern basis
and are atle to meet their debts and liabilities as thay fall due.

&



Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financlal $tatements for the year ended March 34, 2019

{All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

c. Contingent liabilities
march 31, 2619 March 31, 2018
Claims against the company not acknowledgad as debts

- Value added tax 7.89 8.62
- Service tax 40,68 8.18
- Income tax 52.48 15.23
Gurantees given for subsidiary's borrowings from banks/ financial instituitions 614.70 525.48
Others - 0.32

There are numarous interpretalive issues relating to the Supreme Court {SC) judgement on provident fund dated February 28, 2018, As a matler
of caution, the company has made a provision for provident fund on a prospective basis from the date of the SC order. The company wilt update
its provision, on receiving further clarity on the subject,

Cther Litigations:

Tha Company and its whally owned subsidiary are subjecl te cerlain ongoing litigations as below:

a} fegal proceedings initiated by the Company's vendar against ke Company with a claim of Rs. 12 crores and interest thereon, which is currantly
pending before the Supreame Court of India; and

0} legal proceedings initiated by a subsidiary company against its cusiomer for recovery of receivables of Rs.15 crores and gustomer’'s counter
ciaim of Rs.90 crores thereon, which is currently pending before the Arbitral Tribunal.

Pending resolution of the aforesaid fitigations, no provision has been made towards the vender’s claims on the Company and lhe resulling impact
of customer's counter-claims on the subsidiary in the accompanying financial statements based on Ihe legal cpinion cbtained by the management
and lha management’s evaluation of the ultimate outcome of the litigations,

The Company is alsc subject to certain legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in Ihe ordinary course of business, including certain
liligation for commercial development or land parcels held for censtruction purposes, either through joint develepment arrangements or through
oulright purchases, the impact of which is not quantifiable, These cases are pending with various counls and are scheduled for hearings. After
considering lhe circumstances and legat evaluation thercon, the managament befieves that these cases will not have an adverse effect on the
financiad statemants.

MNote: The Company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of the abeve conlingent liabilities and # is not praclicable to estimate the timing
of lhe cash culflows, if any, in respect of aforesaid malters and it is no! probable that an cutflow of rescurces will be required to settle the above
obligations/claims.

37 Segmental information
Tha Company's business activities fall within a single reportable segment, i.e. real estate developmant. Hence, there are no addilional disclosures
10 he provided under ind-AS 108 - Segment information with respect to he single reportable segment, other than those already provided in the
financial statements.

The Company is domiciled in India. The Company's revenue from operations from externat customers refate io real estate development in india
and ali the hon-current assets of the Company are located in India.
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Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalene Iné AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts In Indian Rs, Crore, unless otherwise stated}
38 Revenue from contracts with customers; w

The Company hes adopled Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective method and accordingly has provided the disclosures regquired by Ind AS 115 for the year
ended March 31, 2018 and tha comparative information has not been disclosed. Also refer note 2.3,

38.1 Disaggregation of revenue

Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company's revenue from conlracts with customers, which is in agreement with Ihe conlracted price.
March 31, 2012
Revenue from real estate development

Revenue recognised at a point in lime 4,357.65

Ravenue recogrised over time 73.02

Other operating revenue 41.24
147191

38.2 Contract balances
March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018

Trade receivables 119.67 168,20
Conlract liahilities - deferred revenue 4,204.36 184613

Trada receivables are generally on credi terms of upto 10 to 30 days. The decrease in trade receivables is primarily an aceount of improvement in colieclion

Conlract liabllities represents transaclion price allocated to unsatisfied parformance obfigations. The outstanding balances of these accounls decreased primariy on

account of timing of revenue recognition pursuant to adoplion of ind AS 115,

Reverwe recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract fiability balance at the baginning of the period 1.032.03

Revenue recognisad in the reperting period from performance obligations satisTied in previcus periods Mil
38.3 Performance obligations

Aggregate amourt of the transaction price allocated to the parfarmance obligations lhat are unsatisfied as of the end of the reporting period **

Revenue to be recognisad at a point in ime 2231565
Revenue 1o be recognised over time 756.88

'~ The enlity expects to salisly the performance cbligations when (or as) the underlying real eslate projects o which such performance obligations relate are
completed. Such real estate projects are in various stages of developmant and are expected to be compieted in the coming periods of upto four years.

38.4 Assets recagnised from the costs to abtain or fulfif a contract with a customer
March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018

Invenitofies

- Work-in-progress 57583 528.55
- Slock of flats 419.54 1.08B.45
Prapaid expenses {represents brokerage costs peraining to sale of real estate units) 15.75 N 18,77




furavankara Limited
Notes to Standalone ind AS Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018
(Al amounts in [rdian Rs. Crore, unless otherwise stated)

38.6 The effect of adopting Ind AS 115 as at 1 April 2018 was as follows

C

e
Increase/

1 Assets Reference ind AS 115 Previous Ind AS (decrense)
Investment properties a 87.92 63.75 24.17
invenlories b 4,908.51 344718 1,464.32
Unbitied Revenue b - 271.16 (271.16)
Other receivables - 35.60 {35.60)
Prepaid expenses b 27.86 9.09 18.77
Oeferred tax assels d 241.38 39.02 202.36
Total assets 5,265.67 3,865.81 1,399.86
Liabiities
Borrowings a 638.98 824.69 15.30
Current lighifities - contract liabifities b 1.846,13 7118 1.774.97
Tetal liabilities 2,486,12 695,85 1,790,27
Net debit to retained earnings (390.41)

2 Impact on Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

Increasel
Reference Ind AS 115 Previous Ind AS {decrrase)
Income
Revenue from operations ] 1.4971.81 428.33 1.043.58
{Increase)t diocrease in inventories of stack of flats, land stock and workein.
pragress o] 406.33 (245.44} 651.77
Olher expenses b 145.69 152.68 (6.69)
Profit before tax 131.60 {267.10) 398 70
Tax expense [ 39.83 {99.49) 139.32
Profil for the year o177 (167.23} 262.00
Impact on Earnings per share
a. Basic - in Incian Rupees 385 {7.08) 10.92
b. Diluted - in Indian Rupees 3.88 (7.08) 10.92
3 AssetsiLiabilities as at March 31, 201¢
Increase/
Reference Ind AS 115 Previous Ind AS {ticcrease)
Non-current assets
Oelerred tax assets {net) 201.78 129.55 72.23
Current assets
Inventories 4,500.63 3,505.46 99517
Financial assels
Other financial assets 11.06 502.00 4 (480.94)
Olher current assels 184.29 174.89 9.50
Total asgets §,040.44 4,454.48 585.96
Cursent HabllRties
Olher current llabiities 1.972.03 125873 730
Total fiabilities 1,973.03 1,255.73 717,30
Retained earning 1,529.30 1,SSIO.E4 {131.34)

Explanation of reasons for significant changes .
The Cempany had sold certain investment properly and hag recegnised he gain on such sale during the year ended March 31, 2018.-Howaver, the said salg
Iransaction does not meet the criteria for derecognition of investment properly pursuant o the Amendments to Ind AS 40 read with Jnd AS 115. Hence, the
Company has recognised the Investment property amounting to Rs.24.17 crores and reversad the gain on such sale amounting to Rs.26.81 crores as at the
transilion date. ,

The Company has deferred revenue and cost of sales as al April 1, 2018 with respect lo conlracts that do not meet the revenue recognition criteria under Ind
AS 115. The same has resulled in recognition of contract habilitios and recognition of inventories as at April 1, 2048, Further the incremental costs of obtaining
contracts with respect to which revenue has bean reversed as above has beert recognised as asset under Prepaid expenses.

Hepresents tax effect of transitional adjustments made under Ind AS 115

+
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Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 34, 2019

{All amounts in Indian Rs. Crore, untess otherwise stated)
4G BDeflned benofit plan - Gratuity -

A, The Gomipany has gratuity as defined benefit retirement plan for its amployeas. The Company provides for gratuity for employees in india as per the Payment of
Graluily Act, 1672, Employees who are in continutus service for a period of & years are eligible for graluily at the rate of 15 days basic salary for each year of service
uritil lhe retirement age. As at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 the plan assels were invested in insurer managed funds.
The following tablas sot out Iha funded stalus of gratuity plans and the amount recognized in Company's financial statements

March 31, 20119 March 31, 2048

1 The amaunts recagnlzed in the Balance Sheet are as foltows:

Progent vakue of the oblgation as at the end of the year 18.40 14,13
Fair value of plan assets es at the end of the year {9.06) (7.67)
Nel ablity rocognized in the Balance Sheet 7.34 7.06
Mon-gurrent 71.34 7.05
Current - -
2 Changos in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Bofined bonefl oblipation as at beginning of the year 14.73 12.19
Sorvice cost 2.00 1.92
intorest cost 1.13 0.88

Acluarial lossesi{gains) arising from
- change in demoegraphic assumplions - -

» ¢hange in financial assumpiions - (061
- pxperignce varance (i.e. Aclual experiences assumplions) 0.61 1.07
Past service cost - -
Denotils paid (2.09) {067}
Others 0.02 (0.15)
Defined benefit obligalion as at the end of the year 18.40 14.73
3 Changes in the fair value of plan assets
#air value as at the beginning of the year 7.87 4.87
Rolurn on glan assets 088 0.44
Actuariai {josses)/gains (0.03} (0.18}
Conkibutions 3.03 3.18
Honofils paid (2.09} (0.67)
Olhors (0.20} 0.01
Fair volue a5 at \he end of the year 9.08 7.87
Assumptions used in he above valuations are as under:
iscaunt rale 7.70% T1.70%
frurther Saolary increase 6.00% 6.00%
Altrition rato 5.00% 5.00%
4 Nut gratuity and leave henefits cost for the year ended March 31, 2013 and March 31, 2018 comprises of following components,

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Horvico cos! 2.00 1.92
Nutinterost cost on the net defined benefil lability 0.45 0.44

lerest cost - -
Holurn on glan assols N .

Dofinmd bengit costs recognized in Statement of Profit and Lass 245 2,36
Qther Compreheasive Income

o<

March 31,2012 March 31, 2048
Chonge in demagrapghic assumptions - -

Chanyge in financial assumplions o £.5%)
xpuricnco varianco (Le. Actual experience vs assumptions) 0.61 1.07
Ruturn on plan assets, excluding amount recognized in pet interest axpense 0,03 0.16
Defined benetit costs recognized in olher comprehensive income 0.64 0.72
& Experionco adjustments March 31, 2019 March 34, 2012 March 31,2017 March 31, 2096 March 39, 2095
Lntined bonofit obligation as at the end of the year 16.40 14.73 12.19 10.24 10.79
Plan assels 9.06 767 4.87 0.99 1.89
Net surplusideficit) 7.34 7.06 7.32 9.25 8.90
Fxporionce adjusiments on pian liabilities {0.61} (1.07) {0.07) {0.62) {0.14)

fixporience adjusimants on plan assels (0.03) (0.16) 0.57 {0.09) 0.13




Furnvankars Limited
HNolos lo $1andalone Ind AS Firancial Stataments for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All ameunis in indlan Rs. Grore, unless otherwise stated)
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Sensitivity Analysis

Aquanlilalive sonsitivity analysis for significant assumption for Graluity plan is s shown bizlow: i
{ [ March 31, 2015 | March 33, 2078 }
[Assumptiony. Discounl Rale Discount Rate
Senpitiviy Tovil {1.0%) 5.0% (1.0%) 1.0%
Iipict on definegd bonnit obigaton (S, Grososy 144 (125 1.34 {1.16}
[% chinge céinpiiil 16 base dug o sonsitwily B.8% {7.6%) 9.1% (7.9%)
Assumplions Further Salary Increase Further Salary Increase
Smﬂ!vtly Loval {1.0%]) 1.0% {1.0%} 1.0%
Tinpaci on dolnnd Denoil ohigation (s, Grorss) {1.28) 1.45 {1.79) i
{% vhangu compated To Dose dua fo sonsiivity (7.8%) 8.8% (8.1%) 9.1%
Assumpilona Attrilion Rate Aftrition Rate ]
Hunutlity Lovol 1.6%) 1.0% 11.0%) 0% |
inpact on deliRiid berali obfigaiion (5. Crores) 0.40) 0.26 (0.38) 0.25
% chanyir comparaed 1o bas6 Guo 10 sonsivily (2.4%) 1.68% (2.6%) 1.7% 3

Sonslivity anulysls prosentdd above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined bunofit obligation as it is unlikely (hal the change in
wssumplions would occur in isolation of ono anothar as seme of the assumplions may be corelated. There are o changes from the pravious period in the
mutheds ond pssurmpllons used in preparing the sensilivity analysis.

Thete it no chango n the method of valuallon for the priar pariod.

Gifect of Plan on Entity's Future Cash Flows
March M, March 31,
Frivka:} 2018
. Expactod conltibutions lo Ihe plan asset for Ihe nost annual reporling period 3.00 3.00

b, Mukwily profite of the dofined benefit obligation
March 34, March 34,

2019 2018
Within tho next 12 months 222 1.7
Bulwean 2 an 5 yesis 5.02 5.76
Mom than 5 years 29.88 27.18
Tolal expected payments AR 31
[ A AL S

Handards fssued but not yot eHective

Tho stardurds issued, but not yet offoctive up to Ihe date of issvance of the Company's financial statements are disclosed below. The Company intends to
wdopt theso slenduids when hey Becorne efloctive.

w}nd AB 116 Leases

Onidurch 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corparato Allairs (MCA) has notified indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 115, Loases, which replaces Il AS 17 Leases,
Inchitkag appendicss Ihereto,

Intl AS 118 sots ol the principlos for the recognition, measurement, prosontation and disciosure of leases and fequires {essces to account for ail feases
widir o singlo on-belance sheet mode! similar 1o tho accounting for finance leases undet Ind AS 17, The datd includes iwo it plis for
tessnes -~ loasey of 'low-valuo' assels {e.g.. personat computers) and short-torm Jeases {i.e., feases with a lease term of 12 months or fess). Al the
commoncomant dote of & lnase. a lesseo will cecogrise 2 liabifily lo maka loase paymants {L.c.. (he loase Fability} and an asset representing tha right to uso
the uluriylng assot dutlng the foase tonm (i.e.. Ihe right-of-usa asset). Lesseos will be required to separately recognise lha interest expense on the lease
fintillity andl Ihe goprecinlion expense on the right-ol-use asset.

Lossuos will 5o also required to remeasuce the lease Hability upen the ocourrance of cerlatn events (e.9., a change in the lease leim. a change in fuiure loaso
poymynts mrulling lrom a change in an index or rote used to doleiming those paymaonts). The lessee will genorally recognise Ihe amount of the
wmeasdromuent of the loaso ability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

Lossor necounting uncor Ind AS 116 is substantlally unchanged from existing accounting requirements under Ing AS 17, Lessers will conlinae to classily alf
IHises uuhy the sarme classificalion principle as in Ind AS 17 and distinguish between wo typos of leases: operaling and finance leases.

Edhor a tull relrospuclive application or a modified retrospective application is required for accounting porfeds commenicing on or after April 1, 2019,

i Compuny will adopt Ind AS 118 #Mective from Aprit 1, 2015, As at the date of issuance of tha Company's financisl statenents. the Company is in the
pracess of synluating the requiraments of Iho sald standard amd the impact on its Tnancial statsments in the pericd of tnitizl application,

) Appendix G to ind A5 12 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment
‘The Imwtprotntion nddrasses the accoltinting for inceme taxes when tax trealments involve ungerlainty that affects Ihe application of Ind AS 12 and does not
appily 1o kxus of levins oulsido the scopo of Ind AS 12, nor does it specifically include requirernents refaling to interest and penaliies associaled with
uicortnin iex trealmonts, The Interprotation specifically addtassces the foliowing

Whalhor nn ontily considers uncertain tax treatmenls separately

Tha assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by laxation anthoritics

Huwe iy oodity dotormines laxable profit (lax loss). lax bases. unused tax 1oss0s, unused lax crodits and  lax ratos

Huws an ondity considors changes in facts and circumstances
An ehlity s 1o dolernine wholhot to consider each uncertain tax trealmant separately or logether wilth one or more olher uncortain lax Ireatments. The
approach hat bt pradicts tho cosolution of he uncertainty should be followed. |n determining the approach that betrer prediels the resolution of the
uncedntnty, un ontity might consider, for exampie, {a) how it prepatos its income tax fiings and suppons tax treafinents; or (b} hows Lhe entily expacls the
txativn suthotily to make its examinalion and reseive issues that might arise Iram that examination.
e Campany will adopt the aforeswid standards effective from Apsil 01, 2019, As al the dato of issuance of the Company's financial statements, the
Cumpuny 4 in tha process of ovaluating the requirements of the aforesaid standards and the impact on its nancial statements in the period of initial
appltcition,

G} Amesdments ta Ind AS 23: Barrowing Costs

‘Th tnsislnonts clurity thot an ontity treats as part ot general borrowings any borrewing originally made to dovelop a qualifying asse! when substantially all
of thy ailvitios nucassaly lo prepare that assot for its inlended use or sale are complete.

The Company will adapt the aforesaid standerds eifective from April 0%, 2018. As at the dale of issuance of the Cempany's finandal slatoments. the

Campany I i the process of evaluating e requirements of the aloresald standards and the impact on its financial statemenls in the pariod of initial
upplication,




Puravankara Limited
Notes to Standalone b AS Financtal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{Alt amounts in Indian Rs. Grore, unless otherwise stated)

) Arnsadinonts to Ind AB 38 Long-term Inferests in associatos and joint ventures W

Tha panondimenta clority et an ontity appites Ind AS 109 ta long-torm Interests in an assoclate of joinl venture to which the oquity methed is not appliod but
tnt, i gubstanco, fori pid of the aot ievestimant In tho assoclote or feint vonture {leng-torm Interasis}. This clarificalion is refevan! because it implios that
W eposten croof lasg model i lad AS 109 applios Lo such long-tarm inlorests.

Tho smeniientt wae chiified dal, o applying g AS 108, an enlily doos rat take account of any lesses of the assaciate of jaint venlure, or any Impairment
fgaod un the qet investimenl. weognised i adiusinents te the oot inveslmont k1 tho assoclale or joint venture that arse frem applylng Ind AS 23
Prvustiienky In Astoslatn sid Jelnt Vonturim,

Fha Comgrany wil wetopt the aforesnkl stondunds eftective ftom Apdl 01, 2019, As al the date of issuance of the Company's financial statements, the
Cromyistiy g B0 precoss of evalundng the psquiroments of o rloreseld standnads and the Impact on its financial statements in tho paricd of inftial
bpgiesttun

o} Asemtiants 10 bl A8 L Man Amamitrnont, Gurtaitimant or Sattlamant
Flyt insesnuftnntl o fodd A% 10 eldrous o aseouhlng when o plan armisdment, curlatimont o solllemont ogeurs during a reporting pericd. The amendments
ajppcify thal whin o plan armeadmant, cutlbinant o selllement ogains dudig Ihe amwal repotting potiod, an ontity is required lo:

« Buleriming cunant somvlee cont for tho sormninder of the parlod oftor the plen amendment, cutailment o sollifemaent. using the agtvarial assumptions used to
toinpuzu i thi God dofined baneB Enbifity (nsual) telrcling he Benefits alfored wikbe thoe phan snd e plen assets alter that event,

+ Ostordoe net inbmost for tha resmalodec of the paiod afar tho plan nmamdmant, curtailinent or sefitomenl using: the net delined benofit iabily {assety
toflaeting the honalibs attorcd tndos D plap g tho phoo asess fied (bt evont; aml the disgeunt (ate used lo romeasure that net defined benefit Kability
{uane).

Thie aingndennits alan ity Uit an andlty firsl dotermins any pant soivico caet. or o gale o Joss on setllement, without considering \he effect of the asset
£dingg, Thi ginount b recopiiad B prsiit of Kk,

Aar pitily than deterndnas the effact af Ihe asasl calling ulter fho plun aeandmoent, curlailent of sollement, Any change in thal effect, excluding smounts
irtetiedanl b thie pol intotosl, b 1 (in oihar garn) Wi oo,

Vi Garspany v npl tho oforoseid sl olfective tom Apeit 81, 2019, As ot e disto of fagoanco of Ihe Company's Fnancial statements, the
Crhgang s 4 o procean ol pyalualing i ceguiseosents of e aloesanid slandnids wod the impact on fls finencisl statoments in the period of tnitial
iliulion,

I} Asngivdenents W Ind AD V2 neane Taxes

Thie sraehdiins shaity Hal e dnceise e ciasquensus of diidends are finked inara tirnclly to past transoactions or events that generated distributable
[y ey to wwnpes. Tharetoo, oo onlly secogrines g HCENG Tex conseuanced of dividends In profit or loss, olher comprehansive
g B Wily stionding te white e oty tdglelly ticognised harg past rasaclions ar gvonts,

Thee Slaispiny with adppd W ndurenohd stewfany olfective o Apib 01, 2019, An ot e date ol lssuance of the Company's fingncial slatoments. the
vty B in the prescosn of pviduating o oeguleemants of he aforeauid siindards ool the impagt on s Bnancial staloments In the peried of inikal
[UR 0]

March 31, March 3,
2019 2013
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